
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Licensing and Public Safety 
Committee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda and Reports  
 

For consideration on  
 
 

Wednesday, 12th September 
2012 

 
 

In the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley 
 

At 2.00 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
LICENSING AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE - WEDNESDAY, 12TH 
SEPTEMBER 2012 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing and Public Safety Committee to be held in the 
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley on Wednesday, 12th September 2012 commencing at 2.00 
pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Apologies for absence   
 
2. Declarations of Any Interests   
 
 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of 

matters contained in this agenda. If the interest arises only as result of your membership 
of another public body or one to which you have been appointed by the Council then you 
only need to declare it if you intend to speak. 
  
If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, you must withdraw from the meeting. 
Normally you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do, 
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the 
room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you 
must not seek to improperly influence a decision on the matter. 
 

3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 To confirm the enclosed minutes of the Licensing and Public Safety Committee held on 

20 June 2012. 
 

4. Minutes of the Licensing Act 2003 sub Committee's   
 
 a) Minutes of meeting Thursday, 14 June 2012 of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee  

(Pages 3 - 4) 
 

  To consider for approval the enclosed minutes. 
 

 b) Minutes of meeting Wednesday, 8 August 2012 of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-
Committee  (Pages 5 - 6) 

 
  To consider for approval the enclosed minutes. 

 
 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 
PR7 1DP 

 
 



 

5. Hackney Carriage Service - Unmet Demand Survey  (Pages 7 - 108) 
 
 Report of the Director of People and Places (enclosed) 

 
6. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Gary Hall 
Chief Executive 
 
Dianne Scambler 
Democratic and Member Services Officer  
E-mail: dianne.scambler@chorley.gov.uk 
Tel: (01257) 515034 
Fax: (01257) 515150 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Licensing and Public Safety Committee 

(Councillor Marion Lowe (Chair), Councillor Anthony Gee (Vice-Chair) and Councillors 
Jean Cronshaw, Matthew Crow, David Dickinson, Doreen Dickinson, Graham Dunn, 
Keith Iddon, Hasina Khan, Paul Leadbetter, Adrian Lowe, Mick Muncaster, Steve Murfitt, 
Pauline Phipps, Alan Platt, Ralph Snape and John Walker for attendance.  

 
2. Agenda and reports to Simon Clark (Head of Environment), Paul Carter (Public Protection 

Co-ordinator), Legal Services  and Dianne Scambler for attendance.  
 
3. Agenda and reports to Licensing and Public Safety Committee reserves (Councillors Julia 

Berry and Danny Gee) for information.  
 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 
or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  
Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 

 

 

 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



LICENSING AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE   
Wednesday, 20 June 2012 

Licensing and Public Safety Committee 
 

Wednesday, 20 June 2012 
 

Present: Councillor Marion Lowe (Chair), Councillor Anthony Gee (Vice-Chair) and Councillors 
Jean Cronshaw, Matthew Crow, David Dickinson, Doreen Dickinson, Graham Dunn, Keith Iddon, 
Hasina Khan, Paul Leadbetter, Adrian Lowe, Steve Murfitt, Alan Platt, Ralph Snape and 
John Walker 
 
Substitutes: Councillor Danny Gee 
 
 
Also in attendance: Zeynab Patel (Solicitor), Paul Carter (Public Protection Co-ordinator) and 
Dianne Scambler (Democratic and Member Services Officer) 

 
 

12.LPS.41 WELCOME  
 
The new Chair, welcomed all the new Members to the Licensing and Public Safety 
Committee for 2012/13.  
 
 

12.LPS.42 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mick Muncaster and Pauline 
Phipps. 
 
 

12.LPS.43 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
No declarations of any interest were received. 
 
 

12.LPS.44 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Licensing and Public Safety Committee 
held on 7 March 2012 be held as a correct record for signing by the Chair. 
 
 

12.LPS.45 MINUTES OF THE GENERAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE'S  
 
RESOLVED – That the meetings of the General Licensing Sub Committee’s held 
on 7 March, 4 April and 23 May 2012 be held as a correct record. 
 
 

12.LPS.46 LICENSING ACT 2003 REFORMS  
 
The Director of People and Places submitted a report informing Members of the 
recent changes to the Licensing Act 2003 and sought approval of their 
implementation. 
 
The Committee were informed that recent changes to the Licensing Act 2003 that 
came in to effect in April 2012 would enable some greater scope for representations to 
be made at licensing application stage  and suspend licences were payment has not 
been received. To allow these changes to be implemented Members were asked to 
grant delegated powers to the Director of People and Places. 
 
Members were also asked to note additional changes in relation to the following 
processes: 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



LICENSING AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE   
Wednesday, 20 June 2012 

• Changes to Temporary Event Notices (TENs) 
• Lowering evidential thresholds 
• Removing the ‘vicinity test’ and publicity of applications 
• Health bodies as Responsible Authorities 
• Licensing Policies 
• Sales of alcohol to children 
• Relevant offences 

 
RESOLVED  

1. That delegated authority be granted to the Director of People and Places 
to act on behalf of the Licensing Authority when required under the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

2. That delegated authority be granted to the Director of People to suspend 
premises licences where fee payment is not received. 

 
 

12.LPS.47 LICENSING PERFORMANCE AND ACTIVITY REPORT  
 
Members of the Committee received a report of the Director of People and Places 
which detailed performance of the Councils licensing function between the period 1 
April to 31 May 2012. 
 
Information was shown against each of the following categories: 

• General Licensing 
• Taxi Licensing 
• Licensing Act 2003 
• Gambling Act 2005 
• House to house collections 

 
Members requested that in future this information be provided for all Members of the 
Council through use of  intheknow. 
 
RESOLVED – That the information contained within the report be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE   
Thursday, 14 June 2012 

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 
 

Thursday, 14 June 2012 
 

Present: Councillor Anthony Gee (Chair) and Councillors Paul Leadbetter and John Walker 
 
Also in attendance: Councillors  Harold Heaton (Chisnall Ward) 

 
 

12.LAS.13 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
There were no apologies for absence. 
 
 

12.LAS.14 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
No declarations of any interest were received. 
 
 

12.LAS.15 DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MADE 
UNDER SECTION 17 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, FOR THE PREMISES 
BAKU LOUNGE.  
 
The Licensing Sub Committee considered the application for the granting of a 
premises licence made by Mr Martin Jones of Baku Lounges Limited, Charter House, 
Pittman Way, Preston PR2 9ZD in respect of Baku Lounge, Preston Road, Charnock 
Richard, Chorley in light of representations made towards the application under 
Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The Council had received an application on 18 April 2012 and officers were invited by 
the applicant to discuss the application prior to its submission to provide clarity to the 
proposed application as the premises from a whole benefits from an existing premises 
licence for the Hunters Lodge Hotel.  
 
The applicant, Mr Jones was explicit in that he was providing a new venture and did 
not want to be seen in any way to be associated with the licensable activities that are 
established at Hunters Lodge Hotel. Mr Hunt, the premises licence holder at the 
Hunters Lodge Hotel had agreed to apply to vary his premises licence to remove from 
the plan of his premises licence the area being applied for within this application. 
 
Lancashire Constabulary, along with officers from the Council met with Mr Jones to 
discuss the proposed operating schedule and Mr Jones agreed to a number of 
additional conditions being attached to the licence.. 
 
The Licensing Sub Committee has carefully considered the applicant’s written and 
verbal representations for the application for the granting of a premises licence and 
have also taken into account all the representations both written and verbal that had 
been made by local residents who were objecting to the proposals. 
 
Members noted that no responsible authorities had made representations about the 
application. Members considered that the concerns expressed about highway safety 
and the issues reported regarding the current premises, held by a different premises 
licence holder, which has not been in use for some time are not grounds for refusing 
the application or for imposing further conditions. 
 
Members also considered that the conditions proposed by the applicant subject to the 
amendments below are sufficient to meeting the licensing objectives. 
 

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 3



LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE   
Thursday, 14 June 2012 

The Sub Committee have considered the amended guidance issued under Section 
182 of the Licensing Act, together with the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, in 
particular those paragraphs referred to within the report. The Sub Committee also 
considered Human Rights implications, in particular Article 6, Article 8 and Article 1 of 
the First Protocol of the Proportionality Principle and the changes to the Act that have 
been made by the Police Reform and Social Responsibly Act 2011. 
 
The Sub Committee RESOLVED (2:1) to grant the application as set out in the 
report subject to two amendments: 
 
The condition at paragraph 6(a) of the report shall read “To close all doors and 
windows at 22.00 when regulated entertainment is being provided, save for 
access and egress. 
 
The condition at paragraph 6(c) shall read “to provide signage to the exits for 
the premises, around the decking area and in the smoking area to 1) alert 
patrons to proceed with care when leaving the premises 2) to please leave 
quietly having respect for neighbours when leaving the premises. 
 
Those persons who made relevant representations within the statutory period 
have the right to appeal to the local magistrates’ court within 21 days or 
receiving notice of this decision. 
The applicant has the right of appeal against the imposition of conditions on the 
licence within the same period. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 4aAgenda Page 4



 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE   
Wednesday, 8 August 2012 

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 
 

Wednesday, 8 August 2012 
 

Present: Councillor Marion Lowe (Chair) and Councillors Jean Cronshaw and Alan Platt 
 
 

12.LAS.16 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
There were no apologies for absence. 
 
 

12.LAS.17 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
No declarations of any interests were received. 
 
 

12.LAS.18 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION OF THE 
LICENSING ACT  FOR THE CARDWELL ARMS, CHORLEY ROAD, 
ADLINGTON, CHORLEY PR6 9LH  
 
The Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee considered the application from Ford & 
Warren Solicitors on behalf of Punch Taverns Plc., under Section 34 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, for The Cardwell Arms, Chorley Road, Adlington. 
 
The application sought to vary the existing licensable provisions as shown in the 
report. A number of conditions were attached to the licence that were already deemed 
appropriate for the proposed variations to the licence. 
 
The Sub Committee considered the verbal representations made by the Applicant at 
the meeting and the relevant written representation received by the licensing authority. 
 
The written representation had been received from a member of the public who 
opposed the granting of the variation. The person did not give his address in his initial 
email dated 4 July 2012 or when he responded on 9 July 2012 to an email from Public 
Protection Officers to obtain more details about his representation. It was inferred by 
the Sub Committee that s/he is a local resident, given his knowledge of the area. The 
representation was chiefly concerned with the licensing objectives of, the prevention 
of public nuisance and crime and disorder and therefore, it was treated as a “relevant” 
representation.  
 
Where representations have been received by the Council within the prescribed time, 
the person making the representation is invited to contact the Public Protection Team 
to discuss the application and offer any remedies they believe would alleviate their 
concerns. The local resident contacted the team to state that he had nothing further to 
add. 
 
Members however noted, that no responsible authorities had made any 
representations 
 
The Sub Committee also took into account the amended licensing guidance, the 
statement of licensing policy, the licensing objectives and any human rights 
implications. 
 
The Sub Committee RESOLVED to grant the application to vary the premises 
licence subject to the amended conditions as follows: 
WHERE THERE IS NO CHILDRENS CERTIFICATE 
Page 3 - Delete 1, A, B, C, D 
Page 3 – Delete Licensed Premises – Credit Sales section 

Agenda Item 4bAgenda Page 5



 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE   
Wednesday, 8 August 2012 

AMMENDMENTS TO ANNEX 2 CONDITIONS CONSITENT WITH THE 
OPERATING SCHEDULE 
Page 4 - Amend point 4 to replace licence holder with designated premises 
supervisor. 
Page 5 - Deletion of point 6 
The Sub Committee are of the view that the licensing objectives of  
• The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
• The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, and 
The other licensing objectives would not be undermined by the granting of the 
application. 
The Sub Committee consider the amended conditions are sufficient to meeting the 
licensing objectives. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 4bAgenda Page 6



 

 

 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Director of People and Places Licensing and Public Safety Committee   12 Sept 2012 

 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE SERVICE – UNMET DEMAND SURVEY 
 
PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1. To advise Members of the outcome and recommendations arising from the recently 
commissioned unmet demand survey relating to hackney carriage taxi provision. 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2. It is recommended that Members note the report and determine which of the three 
outcomes with regard the Hackney Carriage taxi provision highlighted in the report and 
reproduced at paragraph 9 below should be adopted by the Council. 

 
3. It is further recommended that Members approve the recommendations of the report insofar 

as exploring the provision of a taxi rank at Chorley Railway Station and Chorley hospital. 
Members should note that any proximate provision of a rank at the railway station would 
need the consent and cooperation of Network Rail and the Hospital Trust as land owners of 
each likely site for such provision. 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT 

4. At the meeting of the Licensing and Public Safety Committee on 7 March 2012, Members 
instructed the Director of People and Places to proceed with an unmet demand survey of 
hackney carriage taxi provision in the Borough. 

 
5. Tenders for the survey were received and reported to Members and Halcrow were awarded 

the contract to undertake the survey. 
 

6. The survey has now been completed and Members can access the report at:  
 

www.chorley.gov.uk/hackneycarriage 
 

7. A summary of the main recommendations arising out of the survey are reproduced below 
and Members will be given a presentation by a representative from Halcrow on the survey 
findings as part of the submission of this report. 

 
Confidential report 
Please bold as appropriate 

Yes  No 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 7



 
 
8. This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives: 
 

Strong Family Support  Education and Jobs  
Being Healthy  Pride in Quality Homes and Clean 

Neighbourhoods 
 

Safe Respectful Communities  Quality Community Services and 
Spaces  

ü 

Vibrant Local Economy   Thriving Town Centre, Local 
Attractions and Villages 

ü 

A Council that is a consistently Top Performing Organisation and Delivers 
Excellent Value for Money 

 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
9. The unmet demand survey, undertaken during June, July and August 2012 by Halcrow has 

resulted in the following broad recommendations: 
 

“10.4 Recommendations 
The 2012 study has identified that there is NO evidence of significant unmet demand for 
hackney carriages in Chorley. This conclusion covers both patent and latent/suppressed 
demand and is based on an assessment of the implications of case law that has emerged 
since 2000, and the results of Halcrow’s analysis. 
On this basis the authority has discretion in its hackney licensing policy and may either: 

 
• Maintain the current limit of 36 hackney carriage licences; 
 
• Issue any number of additional plates as it sees fit, either in one allocation or a 
  series of allocations; or 
 
• Remove the numerical limit. 

 
Further recommendations based on the outcome of the consultation exercises include: 
 

• The feasibility of a rank at Chorley Station should be investigated with Northern Rail. 
The trade, stakeholders and members of the public all expressed a desire for a rank in 
this location, therefore if one were to be introduced it is likely it would be viable and 
used by both passengers and drivers. 
 
• Further investigation should be undertaken into the provision of taxi services at 
Chorley Hospital. Some 68% of public respondents believed a hackney carriage rank 
should be introduced here. However only 2 of the hackney carriage trade respondents 
stated they would use a rank in this location if one were provided meaning it is unlikely 
a traditional rank would be viable unless the trade could see a clear demand for their 
services.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 8



IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT 
 
10. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Directors’ comments are 

included: 
 

Finance ü Customer Services   
Human Resources  Equality and Diversity   
Legal ü Integrated Impact Assessment 

required? 
 

No significant implications in this 
area 

 Policy and Communications  

 
 
COMMENTS OF THE STATUTORY FINANCE OFFICER  
 
11. The results of the survey recommend adoption of one of three options: 

(1) Maintain the current limit of 36 Hackney Carriage licences.  
(2) Issue any number of additional plates. 
(3) Remove the numerical limit. 

  Option one, to maintain the current limit, will have no impact on the budget. 
  

Options two and three will lead to an increase in income (the current fee is between £145 
 and £288 per three year licence dependent on the type issued). 
 
 However it must be noted that, under statute, as the fees received for the licensing of taxis 
 should not exceed the cost of providing the licensing service itself there would be no net 
  effect on the Licensing service budget; the additional income being offset by additional 
staff  time in processing applications and monitoring the function. In summary this means that 
 there would be no overall change to the department’s bottom line budget. 
 

The provision of new taxi ranks may require a capital investment by the council although at 
this stage budget provision is not required. At any stage that this becomes applicable a 
report will be made to request approval for any costs that could not be met from existing 
budgets. 
The results of the survey recommend adoption of one of three options: 

(1) Maintain the current limit of 36 Hackney Carriage licences.  
(2) Issue any number of additional plates. 
(3) Remove the numerical limit. 

Option one, to maintain the current limit, will have no impact on the budget. 
  

Options two and three will lead to an increase in income (the current fee is between £145 
and £288 per three year licence dependent on the type issued). 

 
However it must be noted that, under statute, as the fees received for the licensing of taxis 
should not exceed the cost of providing the licensing service itself there would be no net 
effect on the Licensing service budget; the additional income being offset by additional staff 
time in processing applications and monitoring the function. In summary this means that 
there would be no overall change to the department’s bottom line budget. 

 
The provision of new taxi ranks may require a capital investment by the council although at 
this stage budget provision is not required. At any stage that this becomes applicable a 
report will be made to request approval for any costs that could not be met from existing 
budgets. 

 
COMMENTS OF THE MONITORING OFFICER  

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 9



 
12. If the Council is to continue its policy of limiting the number of hackney carriage licences 

then it could rely on the unmet demand survey if a legal challenge were made to the refusal 
to issue further vehicle licences. However notwithstanding that no significant unmet 
demand has been identified the Council is not obliged to continue with the limitation policy 
and could pursue the alternative options identified in paragraph 9.  
 

 
JAMIE CARSON 
DIRECTOR OF PEOPLE AND PLACES 
 

There are no background papers to this report. 

    
Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Simon Clark 5732 Sept 2012 Unmetdemand2012 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 10



�

�

�

Chorley Hackney Carriage 
Unmet Demand Survey                      

Final Report 

Chorley Borough Council 

August 2012 

  

�

��

��

���

 

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 11



�

�

Halcrow Group Limited  
Arndale House, Otley Road, Headingley, Leeds  

LS6 2UL 
tel 0113 220 8220    fax 0113 274 2924  

halcrow.com  
 

Halcrow Group Limited is a CH2M HILL company     
Halcrow Group Limited has prepared this report in accordance with  

the instructions of client Chorley Borough Council for the client’s sole and specific use.  
Any other persons who use any information contained herein do so at their own risk. 

 

© Halcrow Group Limited 2012 

Chorley Hackney Carriage 
Unmet Demand Survey                      

Final Report 

Chorley Borough Council 

August 2012

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 12



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

Document history 
�

Chorley Hackney Carriage Unmet Demand Survey 

��

���������

�������������������
����

�

�����������
���
�����
��������

��
��
����
������� �!�

"�����
� �
��� ����������
� ���
������� "����������� #�����������

$%&� #���$'� ��
���������� (
������)�
� (
������)�
� *�+�����
����
�

$%$� #���$'� ����������
���������� (
������)�
� (
������)�
� *�+�����
����
�

� � ��

��������� � � *�+�����
����
�

� � � � � �

� � � � � �

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 13



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

Contents 

1 Introduction 1 
1.1 General 1 

2 Background 3 
2.1 General 3 
2.2 Chorley Borough 3 
2.3 Background to the Hackney Carriage Market in Chorley 3 
2.4 Provision of Hackney Carriage Stands 3 
2.5 Hackney Carriage Fares and Licence Premiums 3 

3 Benchmarking 6 
3.1 Introduction 6 
3.2 Fleet Composition 6 
3.3 Entry Control 11 
3.4 Fares 12 

4 Definition, Measurement and Removal of 
Significant Unmet Demand 14 

4.1 Introduction 14 
4.2 Overview 14 
4.3 Defining Significant Unmet Demand 14 
4.4 Measuring Patent Significant Unmet Demand 15 
4.5 Determining the Number of New Licences Required to Eliminate 

Significant Unmet Demand 17 
4.6 Note on Scope of Assessing Significant Unmet Demand 19 

5 Evidence of Patent Unmet Demand – Rank 
Observation Results 20 

5.1 Introduction 20 
5.2 The Balance of Supply and Demand 20 
5.3 Average Delays and Total Demand 21 
5.4 The Delay / Demand Profile 22 
5.5 The General Incidence of Passenger Delay 23 
5.6 The Effective Supply of Vehicles 23 
5.7 Comparing the results for Chorley with those of other unmet 

demand studies 23 
5.8 Summary 24 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 14



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

6 Evidence of Suppressed Demand - Public 
Attitude Pedestrian Survey Results 27 

6.1 Introduction 27 
6.2 General Information 27 
6.3 Attempted method of hire 30 
6.4 Service provision 31 
6.5 Safety 32 
6.6 Ranks 32 
6.7 Summary 33 

7 Consultation 34 
7.1 Introduction 34 
7.2 Direct (Face to Face) Consultation 34 
7.3 Indirect (Written and Telephone) Consultation 38 

8 Trade Survey 40 
8.1 Introduction 40 
8.2 Survey Administration 40 
8.3 General Operational Issues 40 
8.4 Driving 40 
8.5 Safety and Security 42 
8.6 Ranks 42 
8.7 Fares 43 
8.8 Vehicle Conditions 43 
8.9 Training 43 
8.10 Taxi market in Chorley 43 
8.11 Summary 48 

9 Deriving the Significant Unmet Demand Index 
Value 49 

9.1 Introduction 49 

10 Summary and Conclusions 50 
10.1 Introduction 50 
10.2 Significant Unmet Demand 50 
10.3 Public Perception 50 
10.4 Recommendations 50 

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 15



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

Appendices 
 

A.1 Appendix 1: Summary of Rank Observation Data 

A.2 Appendix 2: Public Attitude Survey and Results 

A.3 Appendix 3: Trade Survey and Results 

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 16



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
$�

1 Introduction  

1.1 General  

 

������������
�����
���
����������	
���� ��
����
�������������������������
����
,���-%��������.������

��
����
��
���������������

�������
��
����
���
����
������
�������%����������������������������������������
�!�

• /����������������

�������
���������
����

���
�������

�������
��
����
���
���
����������
��������0�

��

• 1�����
����

���
�������

��������
�2��������
���� ��

������
���� ��������
��.������������������%�

1
�'&$&��������
����
��������

������,���-����������������3�
������4���

��������
)��


��3���
���	��������
��
�%������4���

�������
�����������5���������
����
���
��
.�

���������������
�%��6���
��
���2�����������
������
������
�������
��������
����

��
�
�������

�2�
�����������
�������
�$7��������$89:�#��2����������
�����
�������
���
��������
���
�����������;���������
��
�����
������
����%�����4���

���������������
��

����������� ����
�����

����
����
���������
��
��
�� ��
������
����������
�
������
����
��
������������������������
��
��
%��4���

����������������
�
��

�������������
�
�����
�!�����)������
)����������2�������������
��
�2������������
��
��

����
�
�
�%�

����6.�
�����#���'&$&����������
�
� ������<�����
��������
�������
�� ���������������
���������������
������
���

��
��

����.�
���������������
��������
��0�������
��2�
���������

������
����
��������������������
���
0�

�������������
�������2������
�

��

������������
�� ���������������

���
��
 � ���������������
������
���������
�
���
���
���
��

�����������
��
���

��������.�
���������%�

������������
���
�����6.�
�����#��� ����������
���������
���������
�����������
��� ������
���������������

�����

��
���
��
���������������
� ��
 ���������
�����������%�����
4����
��
�������
������
���� ������������
����������
�� ������������
���������
��
����#�������������
�����
�

�����������

�����������

��� 
�%��������������
���
���
�
����������
�����$���=�������'&$&�

�������
��������� 
���
���������������
���%�

������
��$7:2�$77�

��$7>��������6.�
�����#���'&$&�
�����
���
��� ����������������
����
 ������
���
�������������������

����
��������
���
���
�����������������������������������
�
������������
�
���������
�������

����

��)������
������������
��
��
����������
�����
����
�����������
�����������
����
�����
%������$�=�������'&$&2�������
�$77�
��� ���
)��
�����������
������������������
��
��
�������������

��)������
������������
�$7:��������
6.�
�����#���'&$&%��

������
�$7$��������6.�
�����#���'&$&�.�
������������
 ��
����
���
�����
�������

�2����
�
���������
��
��
�������������
���
���?���
��������� 5� ������
���
�����������
)���
����
��
���
�������
��
2����
��������������
�����������������������������������������
��
������
���
)��
������%�����������
�$7$�����
���������2�����������
��������
��������
�
��������
���
����������
�!�

• �������������
���� ������
���
�����������
)�����
�����������
����
�

�
��
��������
�������������������
��
��
�������������
 ������
���������������������
��������
�
���������
���������
��������
������
���
)��
������0�

��

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 17



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
'�

�

• ��������
���
�����
� ������
�����
��
� ������
���
��������������������������
�
�
��������
����
���
������������������
��� ����
��������������
%��

�

����������

�������
������
�������
��
����������
���
���������������
�$7$��������
����
������

������
����
��
�������
������
������������%�

����*
 ����������
�
��������
���������
���
������������������
)��

������
��������
�
������%��1
�@
��'&$'�
�����������������
��� ������������������������������
������
%��
�������
����
���
����������
���
��������������'&$'%��3����������

�����
������

���

��
��
������
�������

�
��������
�����������2��������
����������
����������
�� ����
���
��������2�.�

���������������
��

���
�������
�%�

 

� �

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 18



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
A�

2 Background 

2.1 General 

����� ������
� ��� ���� ������� ��������� 
� ��
��
�� �
������
�� ��� ���� �
)�� �
����� �
�
��������

�����������

��������
���
������
�
�������
����%�

2.2 Chorley Borough 

�����������
��������

��������
�����������������
�������>9��.�
���������

�����
����
�
�*

�
�����2��
�����
����� �������6
��

�%��������5��������
�������
���
����
�����
����
��$&>2'&&��,=����������B
���

����
�������2�'&$'-%��1
�
������
���������
�
�
�
������� 
�����������2��������������������
�
�����������������������
����
�����
��
#���
���
2�������
 2�6�)��
�

��������
%�

2.3 Background to the Hackney Carriage Market in Chorley 

�������������������
���������
��������
����A7�����<������
��
����
���
�����������2�
����
���� �����
��������

�������� ������
���
������������������%���������������
�������� ����
��
��
����
���
�����������
�����
���
��
�������'28>9�������
��
�����
���
%���������������
����������
��
����
���
����
���������
��� ������
���
�
��������� ����������
��
���������
� �������� ����C�
)�C%��

�������������������
����
��������
���
����)��
�����$D&�����
����������������%�� �����
������
��� ������
���
�������������������
�����
��
��������������
���
��
��������������


��
���
�
��
����������
��
������%��

�����
��
����
���
��������
����������


�����
����������� 
���
���� ����������
���
������������������������������
��
����������
���

�����
��
��
�%�

2.4 Provision of Hackney Carriage Stands 

������
��������
���������������
���
)���

������
����
����������������������
��
��
��
%��
������
���� ��'D�������

����
�	����������� ���������
���
���
���

��,�������������
;�
����
� ����������

��������-%��1
�
������
�������
���� �������

����
����������
�

����
�������

���������

��@
�����������%������������
���������'��
��'D�������

��
��
����������
���
��
����������������%��

 

2.5 Hackney Carriage Fares and Licence Premiums 

	
��
����
���
����
����
��������
�����������*��
��#��������%�������
����������
������

��������������� �
���������0�

– �
������,&7!&&�E�''!&&-�

– B����������,''!&&<&7!&&-2��

��	����
��2�$9!&&<&&!&&��
��������
��6���

��B� �
F�
�5��6���

��&7!&&<&&!&&���)�
���
��

– �������
��,&&!&&��
�'D������������E�&7!&&��
�'7�������������2�&&!&&�A$���
���������E�&7!&&�'
��G

�
��-�

������

�
�����
�����
���������
���������� �������
��0�

��
���
������,���H����I-�����
�
����
�������������2�

��
���)���������
������
������
������������
�����������
���
����������
������2��������)���
������
������ 
���
������%�#���

�
���� �<������
������

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 19



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
D�

�
����
����
��
�����
���
������
�� ������������������JD%8&%��
����'%$������
�������
�
��������������
���������
��%�

�

��������	�
��
������������
�

�������
����
������	��

��
������������� 
����

��
����	��������
��
��
�����
��������������K������,9&:�-�
6
��������.��
��$L$>��������,8D%7�-�
�

�
J'%A&�
J&%$&�
�

��
����������
���
�������� ����������!
������

"#$�%�	��$��������
�
���$���&'��
"�$�%�	��$��������(�)��������
"#$�%�	��$��������*� �+��
��&'��

	�#$�%�"�$���������
������

,���-!������������������!�����&����
��!�������.���!
���
��������������K������,9&:�-�
6
��������.��
��$L$>��������,8D%7�-�
�

#������

��:&M��
�
��

�
�����
���%�
�
�
�
�
�
JA%D:�
J&%$:�

��
����/���
���
�������� �����
	��$��������
�
���$���&'��%�"�$�(�)��������

	��$��������*� �+��
0��&'��%�"�$�����1��!�
���
��������������K������,9&:�-�
6
��������.��
��$L$>��������,8D%7�-�
�

#������

��$&&M��
�
��

�
�����
���%�
�
JD%7&�
J&%'&�
�

,����������
��
����
"������������
��������
����:����������
���
�����, ��
��
����
��:����
������
���
������
��-�
/
���
������!�6
�������������A&�����
�������
�����������
�
���
������

�

��
��,�)���������������-�
�����
����
����

�
:&M��
�
�����
�����
�����
�
J&%$&�
J$!&&�
JD:!&&�

��������	
������
�����
�	�������

�

����3���
���	����

���
)��@�
������
�
+�
������������
�������
�����
������������
�
��������A7A�
����������������
�� �������;���
��%�6
���;���
�������

���� �����
��
���
������������)��
����2�����G����'&$'��
�������� ����������
����'>8����
������
����E�
�������������������
������ �
���
����
���%��
����'%A����������
�����
����
���� �����
������������
��
��
������������

���
�����������
���%�1����� ����
���
�����
���������

���
���
�����������
��
%���

�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 20



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
:�

��������/� 
�$#�
��������*������!
����,!���
�����������
$�������
�������!
���
�
��
�������!����������������/"/�,!���
������ ����	�����������$�����)#����'���

*��
��#��������� �

��

/���� $:$�

������ $7&�

������������� $8A�

�������"
����� '&8�

�����
� '$8�

/��

� ':&�


��
���� �23�

�����
�
��� '99�

*

�
����� A&:�

3�����
� A$&�

��
�����
� �����
� �
� A'&�

	�
����
� A':�

/����*

�
������ A'9�

���
���� AA>�

3�
���� AD8�

����������������������������������
��������������

�

#
�����
���������������������
�����������
������������
����)��
�����JD&2&&&�

�����
���� �����
��
����
���
�������
���� ����
����������������%��

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 21



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
7�

3 Benchmarking 
�

3.1 Introduction 

1
����������
���������������
������������
)����������
��
��������2�����
����������
�����
�
��
���
�����
�
�
���������
����������� �����
�����
������������13�#�,��
�������
1
�����������3��������


���

��#����
��
�-�
����5����
������
����
�
�����
���������%�

������
������
����
�
�����
����������
���
����������� �����
�����������
�������<
���
�������

��
�������������

���

�����������������
����
���������%������
�
�����0�	����3�
�2�B�����/
� ��������2�/����*

�
�����2�(������
�2�������
��
����������2�	�
������N���� ����2�B� �
����<�
���<*���2�������������2�*��������2�
�����2�B�����/����*�������������2�B� 
���N����� ���2���
�
 ���2�6
���
��
�����������

��#�����"
����%�

1
�
������
2�
��������.���������������������������
��������������
���������
��
��

������������
���
�������
��
��������
�������
���
���
���)������%��������
�����0�
�������"
����2�3�����
2�������������2�/����*

�
�����2�/��

2������
2���
�����
� ����
�
� �
2�	�
����
�

�������
�
��$%��

���������
�����
���
���
�����
�
�
���������
������������
���������� �
��
��
�
����������0�

• ����������������
0�

• 3����
���
������
��
��0�

• 3����
���
������
)�0�

• 6
������
�����������0�

��

• �
����

 

3.2 Fleet Composition 

�������A%$�������
���������������+�������������5��
�
�����
���������
������
��
��

������������
������(%�3�����
�

��#�����"
������
��������
�����������������
��
���
�
���
������������,$9>�

��$79����������������������-2� ����������
��
�������
������
�����
���,�
��
����
���
���

������
����������������-�������
��$2AA'���������%�=������

�
�����
����������B� �
����<�
���<*�����
�������
������������
��D9>���������%�������
��
������������
��������
�������
��
����
���
���������,:���������-� �����������
�
���


��	�
������N���� ������
���������
����������
���������������
��>�

��$'���������%�

���������
����������
����
�������
��
����
���
���������

������� ��������
������
����
�������������2���
��
�����
�������� ����
�������������
�
����
������������
����������
��������
�����������+�%�

������� A%'� ��� �� �
��
��� �
���
��� ���� �
���
� ��������
� �
� �
��� 
��������%� �����
����
���
���� ��
�� �����
�
��� �
�� �� ���� 
������ ��� ������� ���� �
��
��� �
���
��2�
�������� �
���
��
�� ��
�� ��� �
�� ���� ����� ��������
� ��� ���� 
����������� ��� 
%� ������

���������������������������������������� �������������������������
1 South Ribble and West Lancashire are already a “nearest neighbour”. 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 22



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
>�

��
������������
�� ������������
���������������������
��
����
���
��2� 

�� ����������
���� ����� ��������
%� �������� �
�� ���� ����
�� ����� �
��
��� �
���
��� ��������
� ����
�
���
%��������A%A���� ����������
������
���
� �
���������
��� ,�)�����
������������
��
�
����� �������������
����������%� 1������ �
���
���������
� ��� �������
�� �
� ��������� ����
 �����?�
)�5�������
���
��������A%D2������� ����
�����������
��������������������
������
��� ������� ���� �������� ���������� ����
���
��
�� �������� �
�� �� ��� ��

� 
���
���
��������
��
����
���
������������������
�
����
����������%��

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 23



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 9�

���!
��/�	�� ������
�$#���������

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Hinc
kle

y &
 B

os
wor

th

Nor
th 

W
ar

wick
sh

ire

Kett
er

ing

Lic
hfi

eld

New
ar

k &
 S

he
rw

oo
d

Ribb
le 

Vall
ey

Rug
by

Cho
rle

y

Ros
se

nd
ale

Sou
th 

Staf
for

ds
hir

e

Nor
th 

W
es

t L
eic

es
ter

sh
ire

Ambe
r V

all
ey

High
 P

ea
k

Eas
t S

taf
for

ds
hir

e

Cha
rn

woo
d

Sou
th 

Ribb
le

W
es

t L
an

ca
sh

ire

Hyn
db

ur
n

New
ca

stl
e-

un
de

r-L
ym

e

Pre
sto

n

Blac
kb

ur
n w

ith
 D

ar
wen

W
iga

n

Bolt
on

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f v
eh

ic
le

s

Hackney Carriage Private Hires

�

���������� ���!����"�������# ���������#���#����$����%&'���(�������

A
genda Item

 5
A

genda P
age 24



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
8�

���!
��/���� -�#!�������#�
�����������
�������������
���������������!���
������

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

Ros
se

nd
ale

High
 P

ea
k

Nor
th 

W
ar

wick
sh

ire

Ambe
r V

all
ey

Pre
sto

n

Eas
t S

taf
for

ds
hir

e

Sou
th

 R
ibb

le

Hinc
kle

y &
 B

os
wor

th

Nor
th 

W
es

t L
eic

es
ter

sh
ire

New
ar

k &
 S

he
rw

oo
d

Ribb
le 

Vall
ey

Cha
rn

woo
d

Hyn
db

ur
n

Lic
hf

iel
d

Kett
er

ing

Rug
by

Blac
kb

ur
n 

with
 D

ar
wen

W
iga

n

New
ca

stl
e-

un
de

r-L
ym

e

Bolt
on

W
es

t L
an

ca
sh

ire

Cho
rle

y

Sou
th

 S
taf

for
ds

hir
e

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f P
eo

p
le

�
���������� ���!����"�������# ���������#���#�����)""����"���*�������������#���#������

���!
��/�/�� -�#!�������#�
�����������
���� ���������
���� �����������!���
������ ��)��!�������!���
������
����
���!����
��

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Ros
se

nd
ale

High
 P

ea
k

Nor
th 

W
ar

wick
sh

ire

Ambe
r V

all
ey

Pre
sto

n

Eas
t S

taf
for

ds
hir

e

Sou
th

 R
ibb

le

Hinc
kle

y &
 B

os
wor

th

Nor
th 

W
es

t L
eic

es
ter

sh
ire

New
ar

k &
 S

he
rw

oo
d

Ribb
le 

Vall
ey

Cha
rn

woo
d

Hyn
db

ur
n

Lic
hf

iel
d

Kett
er

ing

Rug
by

Blac
kb

ur
n 

with
 D

ar
wen

W
iga

n

New
ca

stl
e-

un
de

r-L
ym

e

Bolt
on

W
es

t L
an

ca
sh

ire

Cho
rle

y

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f P
eo

p
le

�
���������� ���!����"�������# ���������#���#�����)""����"���*�������������#���#������

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 25



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 $&�

���!
��/�.� ������#
�'������#�
���#����

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Hyn
db

ur
n

Blac
kb

ur
n w

ith
 D

ar
wen

Bolt
on

Pre
sto

n

New
ca

stl
e-

un
de

r-L
ym

e

W
es

t L
an

ca
sh

ire

W
iga

n

Sou
th 

Ribb
le

Eas
t S

taf
for

ds
hir

e

High
 P

ea
k

Ribb
le 

Vall
ey

Ros
se

nd
ale

Nor
th 

W
es

t L
eic

es
ter

sh
ire

Cha
rn

woo
d

Ambe
r V

all
ey

Nor
th 

W
ar

wick
sh

ire

Sou
th 

Staf
for

ds
hir

e

Rug
by

Cho
rle

y

Kett
er

ing

Lic
hfi

eld

New
ar

k &
 S

he
rw

oo
d

Hinc
kle

y &
 B

os
wor

th

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

eo
p

le

�

���������� ���!����"�������# ���������#���#�����)""����"���*�������������#���#������

A
genda Item

 5
A

genda P
age 26



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
$$�

3.3 Entry Control  

�
����A%$�������
��������
������
����������������������'A�
����������%�������������
�����

�
��
����������� ������������
�
������
���������
�����
����������
��
����
���
����
����
���%�=������
�
�����
�����������
���� ��������
���������������������
���������
�
��
����
���
�������
���%��

�

������/�	� &��
��
���
���-��������
�����,!���
������

,!���
���� 
���
���-������

Amber Valley Derestricted 

Blackburn Restricted 

Bolton Restricted 

Charnwood Derestricted 

Chorley Restricted 

East Staffordshire Derestricted 

High Peak Restricted 

Hinckley & Bosworth Derestricted 

Hyndburn Restricted 

Kettering Derestricted 

Lichfield Derestricted 

Newark & Sherwood Derestricted 

Newcastle-under-Lyme Restricted 

North Warwickshire Derestricted 

North West Leicestershire Derestricted 

Preston Restricted 

Ribble Valley Restricted 

Rossendale Derestricted 

Rugby Derestricted 

South Ribble Derestricted 

South Staffordshire Derestricted 

West Lancashire Derestricted 

Wigan Restricted 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 27



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
$'�

 

3.4 Fares 

�������A%:����
��������
���
����
�������
�� �������;���
���
������������
������
����

�
�����
���������
��
�����������

�����������
�����
���������%�����
���
�����������

�� �������;���
������J:%$D2�������������������
����
���
�����
���������
������
����
��

�����
���
���
��JD%8&%�=������
������������
��������
��������
���
���
���)������2�
�
����
���������)��
������
�(������
��
��J7%&&�

���� �����
�B� �
����<�
���<*����
��
JD%'&%

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 28



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 $A�

���!
��/�.� � 
���������� ��$����4�!
����

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

Kett
er

ing

High
 P

ea
k

Cha
rn

woo
d

Hinc
kle

y &
 B

os
wor

th

Eas
t S

taf
for

ds
hir

e

New
ar

k &
 S

he
rw

oo
d

Nor
th 

W
ar

wick
sh

ire

Rug
by

Sou
th 

Ribb
le

Ribb
le 

Vall
ey

Bolt
on

Nor
th 

W
es

t L
eic

es
ter

sh
ire

Sou
th 

Staf
for

ds
hir

e

W
iga

n

Cho
rle

y

Ros
se

nd
ale

Lic
hfi

eld

Pre
sto

n

Blac
kb

ur
n w

ith
 D

ar
wen

Hyn
db

ur
n

W
es

t L
an

ca
sh

ire

Ambe
r V

all
ey

New
ca

stl
e-

un
de

r-L
ym

e

C
o

st
 (£

)

Fare Average Fare

�

����������������"��!���������������������������
��������������

A
genda Item

 5
A

genda P
age 29



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
$D�

4 Definition, Measurement and Removal of 
Significant Unmet Demand 

4.1 Introduction 

������
�D����������
�����
����
�������
����

���
�������

����������������)�����
���
��������$&&��
�������

������������
���$89>%��������
������

���;���������
��������
���
����

�� �
���� ���

�� ��
�� 
��� �� ���
�� ��
������
�� ���
���
�� ���� �����
��� ���

���
��������������
���
�
���������
 
%������ �
������2�
�����������
����������������
��������1@������� ��������
��������������������������
������
���������
������

��
�
��
�������
������.��������������

������
����

���
�������

�2� �����������
����
���

�� ��� ���
�� ��� �)���%� � ����� ������� �
�� ���
� 
������� ��� 
�������� ���
��

�����������

���
�����
���������
������������
��
� 
������������
�
���������������
����
���

������	
��
����
���
���%�

4.2 Overview 

���
����

���
�������

��,���-��
��� �������
�
��!�

• �
��
�����

��E���
�� �����������������������
���0�

��

• H����������I����

��E���
�� ������������
�������
������

��������%�

3
��
�� ���

�� ��� ��
������ ���
�� �

�� ������
���
� �
�
%� ����������� ,��� �
��
�-�
���

�� ��� 
�������� ���
�� �
�
� ����� ���� �

�� ������
���
�� 

�� ������� 
��������
�
������ �������%������ 
����������� ��������� �
�
���
������
���������
�������

�2�
1����,1
��)�������
����

���
�������

�-%�

4.3 Defining Significant Unmet Demand 

���� ��������
� ��� �����
��� ��� 
��� ����
��
�� 
����������� �
� �
��
�� �������
�� 
�����
�
��
��� �
���
�����������
� ��.������ ��
�� ��������������

����� �
���������%���������
�
���� �
� ������
���
�� ��� 
�������� 
�� �
��
��� �

��� �
��� ������� ���� ��
��
����

����������
�������.������
�%�

���� ����
����
� ��� ���
����

�� �
���� ���

�� ��� �
������� ��� � �� ������ ��� #���
��
;������
��!�

• ����4��
��F
������������������
�����)����
 ����,$89>-0�

��

• �����
�����3��
�������������
�����)���@
����,'&&'-%�

���� �
 ���� �
��� ��������� 

� �
���
���
� ��� ����  
�� �
�  ����� 

� #��������� �
��
�
�������� ���� ��
��
��� ��� �������  ���%� 1
� ���� �
��� ��� �
 ���� �%� F
������� �����
���
���2� $7� G�
�� $89>2� *���� G������� /����� ������ ��
�� 

� #��������� ��� �
������� ���
��
��������������
���
������
�������
�����
�������� �
��
� ����%�1�������
����
������
��
�����
�� �
��� 
� ���
����� ��
�����
���
� 
�� ���  �
�� �
�� ��� ���� �������
� �
� ������
���������
����������#����������
����
���
���������
������
�����������
�%�����
������������
��.������ �������� ������� ��� ���� �

��
����������� ����������
� ,������
�$7-�

���

�
���
������� �������
����������
��
�
��
� ����� ����������
����������
����������
�����������
��
���
����

���
�������

�%���

���� ����� H����������I� ��� H�
��
�I� ���

�� �
�� �
����� ����� ��
�����
� ����� ����
��
��%�1���������������
����������
������� �
��@
�������
�����3��
�������������
���2�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 30



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
$:�

��
��� �
� �������������#���
�� �
�=�������'&&'2� ���� ��������
� ��
���������� ������
���
������� ��� ��
�� ���

�� ��
�� ��� ��
���
���%� ����� �
�� @
���2� ������ 
��� � ��
�����
�
������ �
��*����G�������(��
����������������������
��H��������������

�I!�

•  �
�� �

� ��� ������� �

�������
����� ���� ���

�%� ����� ��� �����
�� ������
����
���

����
��������
��������2������)
����2�����
���������
��������
�����

��
����0�


��

• ��
��  ����� 
������ ��� ������� 
��� ������� ��� ���� ����� ����� �
����
������ ������� ���
��
����������������

�
��
����������
��
��
����
���
��%�

1�� ���

�� ���
�
��� 
�� 
� ��
��

�� ������ ����������� ���� �
�� 

��  ���2� ����
���
�����
���
� 

�� ���
���
�� ��� ���
����

�� �
���� ���

�� ����� �������� ���
����<
��� 
��%� 1�� ������ ��������� �
��� ��

� ��.������ �������� ���� �)����
�����

�� ������
 ����� ��� .������ ��� �
��� �
� �

��� ����������� ���� �
�� 

�� 
����� 

�� �
���
����
 
���
�������� ��������+���%���
�������2���������� ��
��� ����
�
��
���������� �����
��
�� ��� ��� .������ ��� �
���
����� ����������� ���� �
�%� 1
� ����� 
� �
��� ���  ����2� �
�
���
�����2����
���������
�������������
��� ���� �
���
��� �
������������
���
�����
������
;���������

����
���
����.�����%�

���

�������
��
����
���
�����
���������������������
��

���
��������
���
��%�����
�������2� �
��������� ��� �
��
���� ���

�2� �������� ���
�� ��
� ������� �
�
�
��� 
���
��
�������%� 1�� ���

�� ��� ����� ������� �
��� 
�� 
����� ��

� ��� ��� ����
�� ���� �
�2� 

�
�
���
��� �
� �
�� ������� �
���� �
����� ��� �����

��� ��
�� ���
���  ���� �
��� 
�
������������

�����������
����������
���
��
�������
���
��
��������������%��6
�
�
��� ����
�
���

���
�����������
����������
���
������
������������
�
� ���������������
���
�����

�
������
� ������%�

���� �
�
� ������
���
� ��� ���� �����
�� ���������
� ��� ��
�� ��� ��� 
�����
��2�  ��
�
��
������
��  ������� ���
����

�� �
���� ���

�� �)����2� ��� �
��� 
����
�� �� ����
��
����
�����������������
��������

�
�����������������������
���
��
��������%���

4.4 Measuring Patent Significant Unmet Demand 

�
��
�� �
��� 
����
�� ���� ���
����2� 
���
����
����� 

�� ���
�� ��
�����
���
�2� ����
���
�����
���
���������������

��
������������
����

���
�������

���������������
����

��
���������
�����������
������� �!�

• ���
������������

���������0�

• �����
����
���
����

���
�����
��0�

��

• ����
��������
�������
�������������

���������%�

�������
���
�������
���
�����������
����������������������������
����
�
�������
������
�
��
����D%$%�

�

�

�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 31



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
$7�

������.�	� &)�����������������������5�$�����$������5�������
$��������
�$#�
����
��$��������������-
�������

� ��������!
����#����
�����

��������!
����#����
��������
���$���

���

����!�

�������-������

*����������-������

�
B������
3��������
�����

�
3��������
�����
3��������
�����

�

1�� ������
�� ����� ������
��
����� ���� �
���� ��
�� �����������������������
����
��� �
���� ���
�������� ���� 
�����
��� ������� ��� ��
����� ��� �������� ���� �������
��
��
�� �������� �
�
�
���� ����������

�����������
������
����
���
�����
���%��	� ����2�����������������
���� �
���� ��� 
� ������� 
�������
�� ��� ���� ���
���
�� �����
�
�� ��� ���
����

�� �
����
���

�%� ���� 


������ ��� ���������� �)��
���� ��� �������� 
� ����� ����
�� 
������
��
��
�����������
����

���
�������

�%� ������ ����
�����
��������
���������
�
�
��� �
�
����������������
����
�������������������
������
����%��#�����������
������ �%�

�

������
���������������������������������������������
���
�����
��������
�������

��%��1
�
�
������
������
����
����
����!�

• �
����
 ���
�����������

�
�����������������
���
����
����� ���������
����0�

• ���� ������� ��� �������
�� ������� ��� ������� ����
�� �������
�� �������� 
�� ���� �

�� �
�
��������.�
����0�

• ����
����������
�����
�����
���
������������
��
����������2�

�������
���
���������
���������%�

���� 1
��)���� ���
����

���
�������

�� ,1���-� 
������������ �
� ���� �
���� $88&5��


������
�����
���������� �
��������
%� �������������
�� 
���
����������
�'&&A�

��
����*��������
�� 
���
��������� �
�'&&7� ����������� ���� �
���
��������
�����
��
��
��
���

���
�����4���

��%�

6�5��7�,-��)�-��)�86��)���-�)����)�9���

/����!�

#3��O��� #���
���3
���
�������
���
����
����
�����������
����� �����
���
����%�

3��O�� 3�
��
�� �
����%� 1�� �
���
���� ���

�� ��� ������� ��
���� 
�� 
����� ����
�
������
���������
�������&%:%�1��������
�����
���������
�������$%������ �
��
�
��� �
 ��������������������
�
���
����������������������
�������

��
�
� ���� 
������� ��� ���� ��
��� ��� ����� ��
�� ���

�%� ��� ���
����� �����
��
��
�� ��
�����
��
���� �����
���������

��
��
�����,
�� ����
��-�
�����������

��
�������������

����

��
�������������%�

41��O� 4�
��
�� 1
����
��� ��� ���
�%� ����� ��� ��
������ 
�� ���� ���������
� ���
�
���
����� �����
�����
������� ������������
���)�������
����
���%�

��3�O� ���
��� ��
��� 3������

��%� ���� ������
��� ��� �������
�� �����
�
���
�
����
�� ���� ��
��� �
� ���

�� ��� ��
�� ��� ��� 
�����
��� ��� ������ �
�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 32



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
$>�

�������

��� ����
�� H
���
�I� �����%� ����� ��� ��
������ ��� ����
���������
� ��� ������ ����
��  ����
�� �
�������  ��
� ���� �
�����
�)������� �)����� ���

�� ��
�����
�� ,�%�%� �
���
���� .������ ����� 
��
�

��-%�

���O� ��
��

������
����%������������

����������������������������
������������
������������
����
���
������������

��
�������
�����
���������������������
��
��

����%� 6)�����
��� �
�� ���������� ��
�� �
��
��� ���

�� �����
�)������
�������������
��

�����

����������
��� ���������������
������
�
��� 
� ��
��

����� �
����%� ���� �
����� ��� ���� 
�� 
� ������ ��� �
����� ��
�� 
�
�
���

���������
�������� 
�����
�
����
�

�H�
�����
�I���
��� �������
��������%� ����� �
����� �
���� 
� �
���� ��� $� ���� �������� ��
������� �
�
���������� ���B�������� 

��@
���� ��� G�
�2� �%�%� H�����
�I���
���%� 1��
�
���� 
� �
���� ��� $%'� ���� �������� ��
������� �
� G

�
��� 

�� �����
���


�� ���� ��
���� ������� �����
��2�  ����� �� � ���

�� ���� 
���
��� ���
��
��
��� ���� ������
���������������
��
�������������
��
�����
��2�

��

� �
���� ��� &%9� ���� �������� ��
������� �
� ��������� ����
�� ���� ����
�������
�� ����� ��� 
�������%� 4�
��
���2� �������� �
� ������ 
�����
��
��
���2�

���
�������������
��2�����������
������%�

*���O� *
��
�����

���
����%����������������������������������
���������������
�������� 

����������� 
���
����� ��� ���� ���������
� ��� ���� ������� ���
�
�������
��������
�� ������
�
�
��
��
����
���
���
���������
� �

�����
�����
��� 
�����
��������������� ��������
���%� � 1�� �����
������
��$P�
���������
�����
����� 
���
�%������
������
����������
��������
��
����
��
�����
�����������
�������������

��%���

�

�����������������������)���
���������������

��
��)��
���%������
��)�����)��
�
��
��


���
�����
���������9&��
����
������
����
������
���
������
����

���
�������

�%�
�������
���
��� 
������
������
�����
�������
�������� ����':��������������� ��
���
��
���
� ��
������� 
�� ���� ���
�� ���  
�� ���������%� ������ �
������ �������� �
�� ����� ����
�
������
������������
�
������������������


��%�������������1�����
��������
�������
 ����� 
� ��
������
� ��� 
�� ���
����

�� �
���� ���

�� �
�� ���
� ���
��  
�� >'%� ����
���������� 
����������������
��9&%�����1�����
������
�����
�
���������������9&���������
���	
���� �

���
�����
�
����������������� ����
���
����������%�1���
���������������

�������2��
����������
���
��
��

������
������
����%��

����������L�
��
�� ���

�� ��� �)��������� �
������� �
� ���� 
����� 


������ ��� ����
�
������
� ��� ���� *��� �
����� 

�� ���
���� 

�� �
� 
� �����
�� ����
�� ���� ����� ��� ����
����
����������
�������
��������
������

��������
���
��
�
%������������������������
���
�������������L�
��
�����

���������
�����������@
�����
���������������
�����

�����
�
��
���������������
�?�����

����
���5�
����
��%���#���
�����
���
�����
��
�����

��
��� 
���� �
������� ����� ������ ��� 
� 
���� ��� �
���
��� ���� 
������ ��� �
��
��� �
���
���
����
���� ����� �
�� 
� ��
��
����� ���
����

���
�������

�%� ������ ������������� �
� ����

�)��������
%�

4.5 Determining the Number of New Licences Required to Eliminate 
Significant Unmet Demand 

�����������
�������
������
���
����
�����
������.��������������

������
����

���
����
���

�2� 	
���� � �
�� ���������� 
� ����������� �����%� ����1@� ��� 
� �������� ��� '&�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 33



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
$9�

��
����)�����
������


����
���
��
����
���
������

�%�1�����
��
����
���
�������2�
 ����� ��������� ���� 
������ ��� 
������

�� ����
���� ��.������ ��� �����

��� ���
����

��
�
�������

��
��
���
����
���������
�������
�
����������%�

����1@��������
���
���
����������
�.����������
���
� ������
�� 
������������������
,$898� ���'&&'-� ����������� ����
�����
���
���� ���
����

���
�������

��

�� ���� 1����
�
���������������
�����,��
����������������1@-%�������
�������������
����
��������
��
������������
�����������
���
�������� ��
�������
����������1�����
�����

������
������
���
� ��
��
�������
������.�����%��

����1@� 
�������������
��
�� �����������
�
���
�� �����$D������������������ ��
��
��������� �
�

� �
���
��� �
� ����
���2� 

�����
�� �������
�
� ����
����
���

����
��������
�����%� ���� ������ ��������� 
� ���
���
����� ��� ��
� ���� �������
���� �
���
��� �
�
����
����

�������������
������
���
����!�

• ���������
���
������������
��
��#��������0�

• ����
����������
��
����
���
�������
���������������
��
��#��������0�

��

• ������+��������������
����%�

�����
�
� ������
���
�� ��� ���������� 
��� �������
���� �
� ������� D%$� ���� %� ���� �������
��� ����
�����������
�
����
���
����
�
��
��
�����������.��������������

������
����

��
�
���� ���

�� ��� ����������� ���
���� ��� ���� �����
���
� ���� �
��
��� ,33	-� 

�� ����
�
�����������1�����
���������������)��������

������������� ���
��
����%�

�

���!
�� .:	�� ��
������ 6��
����� ��� �������� ������ ��;�� ��� �� �!������� ��� -�#!������� -�
�
���������--�����������6�5��<��!��

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

100 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

ISUD Value

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 li
ce

nc
es

500

1000

2000

3000

 

/��������
����

���
�������

��������
������2������������
�����
���
����
�����
����
��������������������
��������������� �
��������
!��

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 34



��������	
��
����
���
����
�������

���������

�

 
$8�

*� �9��������7��5��6=�)�9��������$���������
�

�

/����!�

*
��
�����

���
�����O�,$�P����������
�����
����� 
���
������
��
��
���
���������
�
�

�������
���
��� 
-�

 

4.6 Note on Scope of Assessing Significant Unmet Demand 

1�� ���������� ���
���� ���� �)��
�� ��� ����� 
� ����
��
��
��������� ��� ��.������ ��� ��
������
��������
���
������ ��
����
������
�������)����
����������� ����������
����

���
����
���

�%� � ����� ������ ��� �
������� ��� �� �� �������
� �������� ���
���2� �)�� �� ��
���
$898'%� �������
������� �����������
�� ��
�� ��� ����
��� ��������������� ��
��
����)�������� ���
�
��
��� �
���
���� ��
�� 
���� ��
���
� 
� ����
��
�� 
���������  ��
� ��
������
��
���
����

�� �
���� ���

�%� � �������
�� ������� �����2� ������ ������� �
� 
��

��� ���
�
�����������������
����������������������
���
����)������������
��
����
���
����

��
�
����������������
��)��������������
�����
���
%��

�

 

���������������������������������������� �������������������������

2 See Button JH ‘Taxis – Licensing Law and Practice’ 2nd edition Tottel 2006 P226-7 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 35



�

�

 
'&�

5 Evidence of Patent Unmet Demand – Rank 
Observation Results 

�

5.1 Introduction 

����� ������
���� ���������������������� ��������������� �����

��������
���
� ������%�����
�

��������
���
������
������������ 
�����������8'�����������
��@
��'&$'%������
'2>7A� �
���
����� 

�� '2&7&� �
�� ���
������� ���� ��������%�#� ����
��� ��� ���� �

��
������
���
������
�����������������
�#���
��)�$%�

���� �������� �����
���� �
� ����� ������
� ����
����� ���� �
����
���
� 

�� ��
 � ���� ����
������
���
�%���������
��������������
��������
���
����!�

• �����
�

��� ��� ������� 

�����

�� E� ����� �
���
���� ���� ���������
� ��� ���� �����
��
�������
������)��������)��������

�2��.����������

���)�����������0�

• #���
������
���

�����
�����

��E�������
���
������������
�������������
���
�����


���
�����
���

����������������
����������
�����

�0�

• ���� ���

�L���
�� 3������� E� ����� ��������� ���� ���� �
����
���
� ��.������ ���
�������
�������)����
����������� ����������
����

���
�������

�0�

• ���� 3��������
�� ��� 3
���
����� 6)�����
��
�� 4���
� *������ ��� ���
�� E� �����
���������
����������������
��
���������
���
�������
�0�

��

• ����6�������������������"�������� E� ����� �
���
���� �������������
���� ���� ������ ��
��
 
������������
������
������������%�

5.2 The Balance of Supply and Demand 

�������������������


������
��������
�����
��
����:%$����� %������������


���
�����
��
��� ����
����� �.���������%�6)����� ������� ,.��������� �
��-� 
�� �)�����
��������
��
D&M���� ���� ������ ���������  ����� �)����� ���

�� ,.������ ��� �
���
����-�  
��
�)�����
����$M����������������������%���
�����
��
����
����
�����������������
��
���
����������
�� ���� ��������� �
����
���� ��������
�� ���� ����
�� 

�� ����
��
�����
�������%�

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 36



�

�

 
'$�

������>�	� ���� (������� ��� �!##��� ���� ��$���� ��� ���� 
��
���� ?���:(�����
��������
�

�����=�
�����-�
�������������!
������
'�����

3������ 6)��������

��
,@
)�����3
���
����
Q�����RA-�
�

6.���������� 6)������������
,@�
������
��
Q�����RA-�

�
�� &� A:� 7:�
/����
��

B����� &� :D� D7�

�
�� &� 9D� $7�
/����
��

B����� D� 7$� A7�

��
�
�� �
�� &� :&� :&�

��������	�� 	� >3� .��

B��E�6)��������

��O�@
)�����3
���
����Q����� RA%�6)������������ O�@�
�����
�
��Q�����RA�E��
������������������$'�������������� ����
�

�����%�

5.3 Average Delays and Total Demand 

��������� �
�������
�������
���
������
���

������������� ������������������
���
�

���
���������,�
����:%'-%�

������������������������'2�>7A��
���
�������
����������������� ����������

����
�
���������
�����
�������'2&7&��
�����
������%�������
)����
��������
��
��
����
������
�

���
�	�����������
����
��
������$&&M�����������
���
���
�������
������%�=
�

���
����
��� 
���$:%8���
���������
��
���
���%��=
�
���
����
���
����� 
���&%&'�
��
���������
��
�%��

B���
���
����� �������������
��

����������������

��%�

�

������>��� ,'�
�����������������������$���������������=��!��������������
$��!�������	/�������������

�

��
3
���
����
���
�������

�
��
���
�������

#���
���
3
���
����
���
���
�
��
������

#���
���
�
�����
��
�
�
��
������

	����������� '2>7A� '2&&7� &%&'� $7%$$�

@
������������ &� :D� &%&&� >%8'�

������

��������� &� &� &%&&� &%&&�

������
���
� &� &� &%&&� &%&&�

��������	�� �@2"/� �@�"�� ����� 	>�3��

 

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 37



�

�

 
''�

5.4 The Delay / Demand Profile 

�������:%$����������
���
����
���������
���
�����
���
�������

����������@�
�
�����
�
����
������������ ��
��������������&>!&&�

��&D!&&%�

���!
��>�	� -�������
���$���������$��������������	���=������������!
�����

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 1 2 3

Hour Starting

A
ve

ra
g

e 
P

as
se

n
g

er
s

Weekday

Weekend

All Week

2 per. Mov. Avg. (All Week)

�

������������������

����� ����
����
����

��
��$$!&&2�$:!&&�

���
���
��
�����
��
���
����%�/��������������
��������
����������
�?���������
���5����

���������%������
�
��������
���
�����������
�������
���
����������������,������
�����8����� -%��

���!
��>��� -�������
������������$��������������	���=������������!
�����

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 1 2 3

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

M
in

u
te

s

Hour Starting

Weekday Weekend

�

�������:%'����������

��������
���
�����
���
�������
������������������
����������
 ����
��

�� ����
���������%�1����� �������
���������� �����

�����
����������
��
����
�
� ����
��
�����
����� ��������
����
������&%$���
����%��

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 38



�

�

 
'A�

5.5 The General Incidence of Passenger Delay 

�����

��������
���
��
�
��

��������������������
��������
�������
���������
���������������
���
������
���
����
�����
��
���

��%�������������
��������
�����
�
�
����:%A����� %�

������>�/� 8���
���6������������-�������
��������#�
�����������-�������
��
�
�'������������!
�� ��
���������)����������$��!����

F�
�� ���
��S�&� ���
��S�$���
���� ���
��S�:���
�����

��	�� >�3"� �� ��

1
�'&$'�
���
���
�����
��������������)�����
����������

�
���
����������
�%�1����������
���������
�,&M-���
���������� ����
�����1����
������?4�
��
��������3
���
�������
�5%�

�

5.6 The Effective Supply of Vehicles 

=��������� ������.���������������������
��
����
���
�������
�����
���
���������
������������
���
��������

��%�1
������ 
�� ��
���
�������
�����
�
��������������
����
������������
�� 
������
��
������
������������%�

����
�������
�������������,&>&&����$9&&-������A$�,97M-���������
��
��������� ����
���������
����
����
�������
�������������������������%�����
���������
�
�L
����<�����
�������,$9&&����&>&&-������AA�,8'M-���������
��
��������� ����
�������������
����
���
�
�������
�������

��������
���
�%��1
����
��8'M����������
��� 
�����������
����
���
�
��%���

�

5.7 Comparing the results for Chorley with those of other unmet demand 
studies 

����
�
������
��������
���
�
��
���������7D����
��
�������������
��	
���� ��
���
����
������
����������������
�

��������
�����������
��
����:%D%������
���������������
�

����������������������
�����
�!�

• �����
���
������
��
����
���
���
������������������������,�����
��
�-0�

• �������������
�����

����������
�����
���
��������
� ��������
���������
������

�
+���2�����
������

��
����
����

�����
������

��������
��������������,�����
��
� ���������-0�

• 
���
����
���
����

���
�����
���
����
��������������

��������
���
��,�����
��
����������)-0�

• �������������
����@�
�
�����������
���
�������������
� ������)��������

��
 
�����������,�����
�����
-0�

• ����;������
���
� ��������

�����

��������������
����,�����
������
-0�

��

• 
�
������
���
���
����������
����

���
�������

�%�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 39



�

�

 
'D�

5.8 Summary 

��������� �
�����
���,���
�
�������������

��������
���
�-��
������
���
���������
���������
�������������
�������������
��
���������!�

• �����
���
������
��
����
���
�������� �����

�����
���
�������
����
�����%�%�
��������
���� ����0�

• �������������
�����
���
����2� �����
�����
������� �������������
��������2�
���+���2� ��������������� �����

�����
���
���,'$M-�������������������


�����0�

• ����
���
���
����
���
�������
��
��&%&'���
���������� �����

�����
���
����
����
,$���
���-0�

• ����
���
���
����
�����
��
��$:%8&���
�����������������

�����
���
�����������
������������� 
�,$D���
����-0�

��

• �������������
���� ����
���
������������ �����)��������

����
�����
��
��������� 
��+���� ���������� �����

�����
���
������7M%�

�

�

�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 40



�

�

 
':�

District and Year of 
Survey

Population 
per Hackney

Proportion 
Waiting at 

Ranks

Proportion 
Waiting >=  

1 Min

Proportion 
Waiting >= 5 

Mins

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

% Excess 
Demand

Demand 
Peaked, 
Yes=0.5 

No=1

ISUD  
Indicator 

Value

Chorley 12 2,978 6 0 0 0.02 15.90 0 1 0

Torridge 12 1,306 3 0 0 0.11 16.76 0 1 0

Braintree 12 1,714 3 0.63 0.05 0.09 22.57 0 1 0

Torbay 11 777 3 1.42 0.1 0.16 21.45 0 0.5 0

Wirral 11 * 1,080 4 0.41 0.16 0.12 20.19 0 0.5 0

Carrick 11 1,145 9 5.55 0 0.39 9.92 4 0.5 5

Penwith 11 1,261 14 6.66 2.29 0.96 7.98 12 0.5 41

Restormel 11 1,408 4 3.41 0 0.26 13.54 0 0.5 0

York 11 1,118 14 5.96 0.77 0.93 8.25 9 1 59.1

Crawley 11 924 6 6.28 0.64 0.18 21.88 5 1 6

Liverpool 11 308 5 2.13 0.37 0.14 20.64 1 1 0

West Berkshire 10 * 741 5 3.84 0.92 0.37 22.78 3 0.5 4

Sefton 10 1,015 7 4.25 0.55 0.38 19.15 4 0.5 2

Pendle 10 1,257 1 0.03 0.03 0.03 33.1 0 0.5 0

Oxford 09 1,266 10 3.08 0.07 0.24 10.43 5 1 4

Brighton & Hove 09 474 11 5.67 1.19 0.72 8.91 7 0.5 16.2

Leicester 09 880 10 9.53 2.58 1.52 19.02 0 1 0

Blackpool 09 556 4 1 0 0.05 18.96 2 0.5 1

Hull 09 1,465 12 8.54 0.99 1.72 9.34 2 0.5 18

Rochdale 09 1,937 3 1.18 0 0.14 12.92 5 1 1

North Tyneside 08 971 16 1.18 0.03 0.38 10.72 8 0.5 2

Rotherham 08 5,192 0 0.09 0 0.01 27.29 0 1 0

Preston 08 677 12 5.28 0 0.61 11.13 7 1.0 21

Scarborough 08 1,111 12 5 1.06 0.49 7.74 7 0.5 0

York 08 1,146 31 11.5 6.74 3.21 5.42 31 0.5 645

Barrow 08 474 14 12.52 0 0.5 6.85 0 0.5 0

Stirling 08 1,265 25 18 0.3 0.7 10.94 2 0.5 38

Torridge 08 1,202 7 0.94 0 0.12 14.99 0 1 0

Richmondshire 08 723 5 1 0.07 0.22 34.32 1 0.5 0.4

Exeter 07/08 1,883 7 4 0.6 0.33 15.27 6 1 9

Manchester 07 394 21 6 2.28 1.59 10.24 14 1 174

Bradford 07 1,630 18 2 0.03 0.23 17.64 5 1 2

Barnsley 07 3,254 5 8 0.22 1.32 11.93 5 1 58

Blackpool 06 556 31 10 0.34 0.42 10.34 5 0.5 11

Broadstairs 06 1,000 13 13 10 3.25 23.97 4 1 177

Margate 06 1,622 4 1 0 0.05 33.14 0 1 0

Ramsgate 06 1,026 2 2 2 0.49 19.57 13 1 13

Plymouth 06 669 7 3 1 0.52 11.58 1 1 2

Brighton 06 508 52 23 6 0.73 7.64 6 0.5 50

Thurrock 06 1,590 32 13 1 0.22 15.27 0 1 0

Trafford 06 2,039 55 38 6 1.09 13.15 5 1 249

Leicester05 880 21 11 1 0.35 19.36 3 1 12

Bournemouth 05 656 20 11 2 0.37 12.25 1 0.5 2

  KEY                              * Derestricted Authorities

 Table 5.4         A Comparison of Chorley with Other Authorities Studied (values in italics make up ISUD) 

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 41



�

�

 
'7�

District and Year of 
Survey

Population 
per Hackney

Proportion 
Waiting at 

Ranks

Proportion 
Waiting >=  

1 Min

Proportion 
Waiting >= 5 

Mins

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

% Excess 
Demand

Demand 
Peaked, 
Yes=0.5 

No=1

ISUD  
Indicator 

Value

Bradford 03 2,171 19 6 0.77 0.25 14.89 6 1.0 9

Oldham 03 2,558 30 12 0.79 0.48 14.8 7 1.0 40

Thurrock 03 1,607 43 14 1.01 0.50 12.5 2 1.0 14

Blackpool 03 556 21 4 0.3 0.13 12.4 6 1.0 3

Wolverhampton 03 3,113 50 31 7.39 1.49 11.18 14 1.0 647

Carrick 02 1,335 28 18 7 0.61 10.53 9 1.0 99

Bournemouth 02 702 25 15 2 0.67 9.97 1 0.5 5

Brighton 02 540 60 35 12 1.11 8.31 5 0.5 97

Exeter 02 2,353 47 18 3 0.71 10.12 20 1.0 256

Wigan 02 2,279 28 10 0 1.17 11.98 6 1.0 70

Cardiff 01 656 51 29 6 0.83 8.77 14 0.5 168

Edinburgh 01 373 47 29 9 1.27 8.77 13 1.0 479

Torridge 01 1,298 25 21 0 0.51 9.32 8 0.5 43

Worcester 01* 941 40 4 1 0.46 12.3 8 0.5 7

Ellesmere Port 01 2,527 80 48 17 2.49 4.23 49 0.5 2,928

Southend 00 895 46 29 8 1.92 8.08 4 1.0 223

South Ribble 00 * 485 12 0.25 0.25 0.07 11.27 0 1.0 0

Leeds 00 1,693 83 61 33 5.03 7.92 36 1.0 11,046

Sefton 00 1,069 18 8 0.6 0.28 12.95 6 1.0 13

Leicester 00 * 956 10 7 3 1.17 20.19 1 1.0 8

Castle Point 00 2,286 28 12 3 0.74 8.6 2 0.5 9

AVERAGE 1,320 21 11 3 1 14 6

  KEY                              * Derestricted Authorities �

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 42



�

�

 
'>�

6 Evidence of Suppressed Demand - Public 
Attitude Pedestrian Survey Results 

6.1 Introduction 

#��������
��������������� 
�������
��� ��������
��������������
���
����
���
�
���
���
�����
��
���
������
)���
������
��������%�1
��
������
�2������������
��� ���


�
�������
�������
��� 
2��������
��

���

�����
��2������
����
����
� �������
���


����
��
�������
����
���
%�

�����A:9��
<�������

���������
���������
���������������� �����
�����������
�@
�2�
G�
��

��G����'&$'%������������� ������
�������
������
��

���������
���
�� ����
�
����������������
��
��
��
%������'8M������������ ���������������
�����������
��

��
��������������������%��1������������
�������
���
������
�����

������������
��
����� ��������
������
���
� 
���
��������������
���
���
�%�����������������
������ ��
��
��
�%������2�
���
��������
��
��� ������.���������

� ���
���.������
�0�

������
�2�
����������
��
����
��������

� ��������.������
����
�� ����
����%�

#���������
��� 
�

��


���������������������
�������������
�#���
��)�'%�

6.2 General Information 

�����
��
��� �����
���
����� ��� ������
���
���
� ;���
�������
)�� �
��������� ����
�
�����
�����������
���%���������������
����
��A9%DM��
�������
��
)�� ����
������������%�
������������
��������
�����
��������7%$%�

���!
��"�	� ��'����!�$�������
�#��������������

������
�#
�'������
��'����������
�����������
���$�����A�

38%

62%

Yes

No

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 43



�

�

 
'9�

������
�����  ���� 
����� �� � ����� ���
�
��� ������ �
��
��� �
���
��� ��� ����
��� �����
�������%������'D%AM���� ������
�������
���� ��
�� ����������� ������ �
)�� 
�� 
� �

�%������
>A%:M��������
��� ���� 
����������� �������
�2� ���� '%'M���� ������
����� ���
�
�
�� 
�
�
)������
<���������
��� 
%��������7%'�����
��������
����
���������%���

���!
��"��� =�����������
����
�������
�#�

24%

2%

74%

Rank

Flag

Telephone

�

	� ����� ��
� ������������
������������ ��
����������� 
���
����

�� ����������
��

��
�� �
��� $&M� ��� ������� ������ ������ �������� 
�� 
� �

�2�  ���� ���� ���
�
�
�� 8&M�
��������
��������������������������
�%�

�����������
��
�������
��������������������������
�� ����
����� ���������

�������
����%���������� 
�����������������
)������

�%��

�����
��
���  ���� 
����� ��� �����  ���� �
��������  ���� ���� ����� �
��
� 

�� ����
������
���� ��� ���� ��������� 
����
�%� �����
;������ ��� �������  ���� �
��������  ���� ����
������
��
�������
�
���������������,8D%>M-%������������� 
����������� �� ��� ��
��
���
����������
��
��
�� ����


������,98%>M-%���

������� 7%A� ��� �� ��
�� ���� �
��� ������� ��� ���
�
�
�� 
� �������2� ���� �
;������  ����
�
�������� ���� ���� ��
������� ����� ������
�� ��� 
��%� ���������
�
�
�� ������ �
)�� ����
�
���������
��� 
���������������������������������
����
����
%�

=��������������
�������� ��� ���
5���
�������� ����������
��������������
��������
�����
 
�����������.������
���
����%�

���

�

�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 44



�

�

 
'8�

���!
��"�/� ������������� �������������������
�#����$�����������
��

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Rank Flag Telephone

%

�

�

������
�����  ���� 
����� ��
� ����� ���
�
��� ������ �
)�%� � B�
���� �
��� ,D8%AM-� ������
������������������
�������
��,�������7��-2� ����'7%:M�����
������
���������
�
��,7���
E�$&��-�

��'D%AM�����
��
�����$&��%�

�����
��
��� ����
���������
���� �������
���������������
��� �
)�� ;���
����
�
���
���
����� ����� ����� ��� ����� ����%� ���� �������� �
� ������� 7%D� ��� � ��
�� ���� �����
��
���
��
��
������
��������������.�
�����

���������.�
����������������������������%��

	� �������������
��
����
��.�
����� 
���������������������
������������ �
����
��
�!�

• ?�
���
�������� �����
�
�
�
��5�

• ?���������

��������

���

�����
��6
�����5�

• ?
������

5�

• ?����5�

• ?����������
5������� ��������
��5�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 45



�

�

 
A&�

���!
��"�.� ?���������9����1�!
����

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Vehicle Quality Driver Quality

Very Poor

Poor

Average

Good

Very Good

�

6.3 Attempted method of hire 

1
� ������ ��� ��
����� ���

�� ����������
2� �����
��
���  ���� 
����� ��� ���
�����
 ������� ��� 
��� ����� �
�� ����
� ���  
���
�� ���� 
� �
��
��� �
���
��� ��� ����
��� �����
��������
�� 
� �

�2��
� ����������������� �������
�� �
��������� �
� ���� �
��� ��������
���%�
������������
���������
�����
��������7%:%�

���!
��"�>� 9������ ��$���� ��� $������ ��� ��
�� %� 8�'��� !#� �
����� ��� $���� ��
��
���A�

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Rank Flag Telephone Rank/Flag

%

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 46



�

�

 
A$�

#�� �
���
���� �
� ������� 7%:2� ����� 8%$M� ��� �����
��
��� ,A'� �����
��
��� ���� ��� A:'�


� ���
�� ����� .������
-� �
�� ����
� ��� 
���
�� ���� 
� �
��
��� 
�� 
� �

�� 

�L��� ���
��
��� 
��
������
�����������
���%�������
��������
���
�����������
�������
���
��������
��������,������
�����8����� -%���

�����
��
��� ����
������
��������
��������
�
�
��
)���
������
�����������
���� ����

������������
���
� �����������
������
���� 
���
������
��
)�%���������������
�
��
�
 
������������ 
���
���%��

������  ��� �
�� ����
� ��� ����
�� ��� ���
�
� 
� �
)��  ���� 
����� 
��  �
�� ����� �����
��������%�������D9M��
���������������
�������
��,�������7��-2� ����A7M��������
��

�����$&��2�

6.4 Service provision 

3
������

��� ����
����� �������������������������� ������������
���
��
����
���
����
�
��������%������A8%DM����
������������
��
��������
������
��������
�����������
���
�
���������� 
���
���� 

��'9%DM� ����� ������ ���� ��������
�� �
� ���������� 
��
�� ��� ����
�������%��	� �����������
�����������
��
��������������
����
� %���

/��
���
������
�������
��
����������
��
�����������
��2�D'%'M���������������� ����
��������
�� �
� ���� ��
����  ����� >%'M� ��������� ������  ���� B=�� ��������
�%� � /��
�
��
������
�� �����
��
��� ����������� 
��
�� ��� ���� �������� �
��2� $8M���������� ������
 ������������
���
�������
��
��
�2� �����$7%DM���������������� ����B=����������
�%�

�����������
������ ��
�
��
��
����
���
���

������
���������������� 
���)��
�
������
�
��������
��
�����������
���
����������� ������������
���
��
����
���
���%�	� �����
������
��
����
��
���������������
��
��������������
��
��
����������������
�����������
��
�
��
�����
�������
��
��
�� ��
�������
���
���

����
���
���
����������
���
��
���
���
��� �
�����

��
�� ���  �
�� 
� �
��
��� �
���
��� ��2� ��� �
�� �
���
��� ��
�� �����
��
���
����������
�����������������
��
����
���
����
�����.����������������)����
�����

��
�
�������
��
�%�

���� ������� ���
� 
����� �����
��
���  ������� �
)�� ��������� �
� �������� ������ ���
��������%������D$%'M��������
�������������������������

�� ������
��.��
����
�����
�� �����������������������%�������������
��������
�����
��������7%7%�

������
������ ����
��:>%DM���������� ����������������������������������������������
�������������
���%��=��������������
��
��?�����5����������
���
������!�

• ?����������������������5�

• ?���������
)��
��������
����
����)5�

• ?�
�����
���
����5�

• ?
� 
����
��5�

• ?���������
�����������5�

�

�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 47



�

�

 
A'�

���!
��"�"� �� � ��!��� ��)�� ��
'����� ��� 
��
���� ��� �$#
�'��A� �$!���#���

��#�������

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Mor
e o

f th
em

Bet
ter

 d
riv

ers

Mor
e ra

nk
s

Sha
re

d 
Tax

is

Chea
pe

r

Bet
ter

 V
eh

icl
es

M
ore

 w
c a

cc
es

sib
le

Oth
er

%

�

6.5 Safety 

�����
��
���  ���� 
�����  ������� ����� ����� �
���  ��
� ���
�� �
��
��� �
���
��� 

��
����
��� ����� ��������� �
� �������%� ���� �
;������ ��� �����
��
��� ����� �
��� ���
�� �����
����
�� ���� �
�� ,>D%'M-� 

�� 
�� 
����� ,7A%8M-� �
� �������%� ������ �����
��
���  ���
�����
������
�����������
���������
���
����������������������� ����
����� �
�� �����
�
��������������
���%���������������
������
�����
������0�

• ?���
���
)��������50�

• ?�����

���

��������
50�

• ?�������

��������������
������
�����������50�

• ?�����
���� ��
��������

���
���
���50�

• ?���
����������50�

6.6 Ranks 

�����
��
��� ���� ��������� ���� 
� ����� ��� ���
���
�� 

�� 
����� ������� 
� �
)�� �

��
������������������������%����#��������
�
��������������
��
�������
����
� � �����
�

��� ����� ��� ��
�����
�� ����� � �� ������� ��� �����
��
��� ,79%'M-� � ����� ��
�� 
� �

��
�������������������
����������	�����
�%�

�

�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 48



�

�

 
AA�

������"�	�������!���������
�������!������#
�'�������BA�

� +��� *�� ���0����� �

����������
���
� 7:%D� :%:� '8%$�

#���
���
�"���
��L��
���
� D&%>� 9%A� :$�

������
 �3
�� 
�� D8%A� 7� DD%>�

6�)��
�"���
��L��
���
� :$%7� 9%$� D&%A�

������
�"���
��L��
���
� D'%D� >%:� D8%9�

6�������
�"���
��� A9%D� $&%A� :$%D�

��������	�����
�� 79%'� 7%$� ':%9�

�

�����
��
��� ����
����
�������������� ����

�����
���
���
��������� �����
� ��

���
 ����
�����%�=�����
�����������
��
���,:$%'M-��
�����
��
��
� ��

��� ����
������
�
��������%�	� ����� ����$A%AM���� �����
��
��� �����
���� ����� ����� ����� �������
�

� ��

�� ���������.��
����
����������������
����
���
%���������������
����
���
��
�
������0�

• ������
�����0�

• ������
 ���
���
0�

• ������
���
�

6.7 Summary 

(������
�������������������
����������������

��������
������
�!�

• ������>A%:M��������
�5��
�������������
�0�

• 	���������������
����
����
� �������
���
��
��������E���
���� 
�����
�5��
�������
��������������������0�

• �����8%$M������������
������
��������
��������
�
�
��
)��
��
��

��������
��
��� 
0�

• �����D$%'M������������������
���
)�����������������������������E�
�������
������
����

• �����:$%'M������������������
��
� ��

��� ����
���
�����%�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 49



�

�

 
AD�

7 Consultation  
�

7.1 Introduction 

4������
��������������������
����
��������

��������
�����
����
����
���
�����������
�
����
��
� ������������� �
�����

��
���
��

����
���������!�

• #��������� ����
���
������
����0�

• ��
������

���
���
����,�
�����
�����
����-�������0�

• 4������ ������������
���������
���
����� ���������
��
����0�

• ����3�����0�

• *��
���
�������������������
��������
��������������
���
����
�0�

��

• #� �����

��������

��������
���������������
���
��L���L��
�������������

��
��

�������


����%�

1
������������
����� ���������

����
����������
���������������������2��
�������
���
�����
��2��������
���
������ ��

�� �����
���
����
���
� 
���
����
��
%��

7.2 Direct (Face to Face) Consultation 

#�
�����������
���������� �����
���������
���
��
��
�������
�����
����
���
�������
�
��
���������� 
�	
��%������
����������������������
��� ��������������

��
��������

��
���

��
���
��

��������� ������������� ����

��������
������������
�%��

#�����
���������������
�������������
���������������� �

���
�#���
��)�A%�

��'���#$����C�?�����
������

������ ����� ��
���
�����������������������0������� 
���
����

��@
������
@


���2�

������4�����3
���
�����
���������@


����������������1
�����

��%�

����
���
�����
�������
�������
�
��

���
�������������
����������2���������
����
��
������
����
������
��
����
���
��������
���
��
�����
��
%�1�� 
�������������������
�
 ����
5���
���
�����
���
�������
�����

�������
��
����
���
���2�

����������������
�
����
����������
��
����
���
���� �����������2������ �����
���������
�� ����������
���
���������������
������������

��� ��������2�

�������
��������
���
������
������
@
�������������

�%�/�������
����������������������������2���� 
����
������
������
����
���� ������
���
�����������������������
���
��
�2�
����������
��� �����������������
��

�������
�����
����������.����
���� �������%�1�� 
��������������
���
)����������
����
��
�� ������
���
���������������������������
����� ����������������%�

#�����������
�����������������
���

����
���������������
��������2� ���������
�	����
������%����������
��

��
�������
�����

�������� ����������2��� ����2������ 
���
�
���
����������
���
�����������
������������� 
���
������
��
���
�������

�%�1�� 
�����������
������ 
��������

��������������
���������������������
�
��

���
�������
���%�1����������
������������

�������
)������������
�������
�����

���
������
�
�����������
�%������
����
������� �����������������������
�����
��������������������������
�����

��2���� 
��L����
��������
����������
�
��

���
��� 
%�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 50



�

�

 
A:�

1
��������������
��
��
� ��

������ 
��������������
���
�� 
�������

���������
�����
�������������

����������
����� �����������
�
�
��
)�������������
�
� ��

������
��������
�����
���%�1�� 
��
�������������������������� ����������.����������
�������������
 �������������

�����
����
�������������
�
�
���

���
���

��
��
������������������

��

���

��� �����������������������������
� ����
���
%��

�������

������ ����� ��
���
�����
���������������������������3������

����������

��������
�������������

�����������3
��
������%��������������������� ������������
���
)���
 ��������
��������������
��������
��
��
��
�� ����
����������
5���������

�������

���
�
�������
��
�%�/�������
�������
�
�
�
�
��
��������
������������� 
�������������
��������


����
�%�1�������� ����������������������� ����������������������
����������������
�� 
�
������������2��� ����2�����������������
����
�����
����
����
����������
)���
������
��
��
���
��������
��������
�������
�����%�

������������
�������� ����
���
;����
������������ �������
�����������
���������������
��
�����
�
��

�%������
��
��������� ��������
����

�����������
���

��������������
���
���������
����

��
������
����

�%�������
����
���
����.�������
����
�
���

��
 ����
��2��� ����2�������
����������
���������
����������
�
���.������
�������
���
��%�
����������������������
���
������
��� ����
��������2�����
��������
�
���;������
�������
����������

��%�����
�����������
�����
�����������������
�
��

��
������� 
���
��
�����������
���
������
����������%�

������
��
���

�������������������"������������������
�
���
��������
���

��

����������
�

���������������������������"%�#���
����� �����
������������������������

������


��)��
��

���������������
���������������������
����
���
�����
��

������
���������
�

�%�	� ���������������
�������
��������
���
��
��� 

�����������������
��
��
��
�
����� 
��������
��
)��
��������
���
��������������� ����
������
����
��
�%�3�������
��
������
�����
��������
����������������
�������
���
�
����
������
��
%�"������������

��
�
������
������������#����;
)�
���������������
��
���������
���

��
���������
�����
���


������%��

����������� ��������������
�
�������� ����������
��2�����
�����

������������������

����
���
����
��

����� ��������������������������������������
���
�

��
���
������
��������%�

�����������?�#
��������'���

������ 
���
����
��
���
����
�����������
����������
�������6.�
�����B�����/���%�
@��������������������
����
�����������
�����������������
)�������
������
��������2�
���;����
������ ����������
�����
��������%�����
���
������
������
������
� ��
�
����������������
����������������
�����
���� ����
�������
�����
������2��� ����2�������������

�����
��
����������
�����������������
�������������
�� ���� ��
������
��������%�1�� 
��
������������
���

�� ������
����������
��������������������2�

�����������
���������
�
���������������
���%�

1
����������
����������������������
�2�����
���
����������
�����
������� ������
��
�������
����

��
��
�������
��������2� ����
��
��������
���

�� ������%�����
����
���� �������
��
�����������������)���
���
��
)���
�����
�������2�

��������������
�
�� ������ ���%������
���
�����������
���
��

��� ����� ��
����
��
��
)��������
��
���
�
����������
���� ������������
��
�������
��������
�2�

���
����
���������
����
���

���

�����������
���������
�����%�������
��
������
���������������������������������

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 51



�

�

 
A7�

���������� �����������
������
���������������������������
�����
�����
������� ��
�
��
�����
�� ����

�
�����

������%�

1�� 
���������
���)��
���
�
�
��������������������������������
������
�
�����
���

����
��
��������������

������

��
���
�
���������
��
������%�	�
��
���������
��
)��� ��������
�����������2�
���

�����������
���
������(��
���
���
��
��
��%�

�����������
�
����� 
�������
������


�
����������
�������
 
��
�����
����
���������


��������������2�

����� 
��������������
������
���������������������������������
���
���
���
������
���
���������
 
��
��������������������
��������� �������
����������
��%�1��
 �����
������������������
�������������
��
���
�������������
������
� ��������
�
�����
���
����������� �����2�����
�������������
�����

���������������
��
���������
�
)����������2�

���� �����������������2������������������2��
�

���
������
��;���
��%�

��������
�

�����?�#
��������'���

������
��� ����
�������������
��
���
��������
����������

��
������
��
����
���
����

��
�����������������
�2�

����� 
������������������� ������������A&���
��������

������
 
���
������
��
��%�#������������)����
���
������
����������������������
�
��
���
��%��

1�� 
���������
��������

����
��������.������
��@
������������
����������������������
���
���
�������������������2�

��������
����������������
���.������%����������������
��
������
�����������

���
�����
���
�
���
���������
�������������
�
��

�����������
��
����������
������������

��

��
��

��
�������
�����
���
� �����
�������������%�����
��
����������
�������� 
��
��
���������

�����������������
��������������2�

����
��
���������
����������

�����;��������

���
��������
���
�����
���
���
���������
��
��
�%�

/��
���������������
���
�������������
����������
�
��������
���������
�����������
�

�� ���������� ������2��� ����2�
����


�
�������
����������
���
��
��
����
��
�����
)����������
��
��
������
���
�������%�������
��� ������������� ����� ����
����

�������
����������
� �������
���
2� ������������
���������
���
������������������%�������
�
�������������
5�����������

��
������������
5��������2�

���
���������
���
���
���
 �����
���������
������

�%��������
������
�������

��
����
�����)�����

����
������
������
���
� �
5���������������������
���2��� ����2�
���������
� ��
� � ���������
�
�
��

�������������
�����
����

������%�1�� 
��������������
����������� ������
����
���������
������������
���
����
�����
��
� �����
�����������������
��

�� �����������
���

����
���
���

���������

�� ����
���%������
��
����
���
���
�����
���
��
���
�������������.���������
���
)���
�����
��������
��������


�
����
�������

��
� �
���������
��2��� ������������
����������������������
�����
���
���������
����%�

"�������.�
����� 
����
������������2�

�����������
����)������������2� ������
�������
8� ������
���
������������������2���������������
��.�
��%������������������������������
�
���
����������
�����������������6����
���

������
�
�
�
�
��
���)������������
������

�%�������
�����
������������������������ ������
������

������������

�%�

������
�������
����������
�����������
�
��������

������������
�
�
��

���
��
�� ������
�
�������
������������������
���
����������

���
�������������������������������%�1�� 
��

����������
������B"Q���
�
�
�����������������
� ���������

����������������2�
���
�
����������������
)���������%�1�� 
��
����������������
�������������.������
���������

���������������������������
��������� ����
�����
��2�����������������������������
����
�
�����%��
���� ������
�������������������� 0��� ����2���� 
��
��
� ���������
�������
�
���������
������������������������ ������������
����������
��2�

��
��������
�
�
�
�
�����
�

���������

������
�������
������������ �������������������������2� ������
��������
���������
��������
�
�
�����
�%�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 52



�

�

 
A>�

������
����������
�
����������
�����
������������������

���
;���
�����������
�����
������%�#
�����������
�����
�����
�����
��
����
����������
���2�

�������������
����
���
�������
��������
������������ �����������
������
����
���
 
�������������
���������
�������������
��
���
�����
�����%���������
��

���
����
����
����
����
��
�
�����

���� ���������������
�
��������
��
��������
����
����

���
������
���
����
��������
���������
�������%������
�����
�������
�����
�����������������
����
��
�����
 �����
���2�����
����
��
��

���������
����
����
����%�

-
�'������
��?�#
��������'���

�����
;�����������������
���������������
�
�������������
�������� 
��

�
��.�
����������
����
��
����
���
�������������
��������%�=
�������
��
���������
�������� �����
������
�
���������� 
������������
�������� ����
����
�����
���������� ������������2�

����
�����
��������
� ������� �����

����
�������
��
��,�������� �����������
���-����
������
 ����������
�����
����������%��������
�
�����������������
��
���
����
������
��� 
����
��
����
��������������������
�������������
����� 
������������
��
��
�2� ������
��
���
�
���
�����
��������������
����������������
��
�������������
���%����������
��
���������
 ����������������
��
��������������������
���� ����2���� 
��������������
����
������
�
����
���������������2�
���;����
�
��
�����������
)��2���

�
������������

5��������� ��
�
;����
��.������%�

�������������� ������
���
������������������� 
����
��������
��.�
��2�

������
������
 
���������
��������������������������

���������������������
�������������
��
%�������
���
 ���������
������;�������
�������
������������������
�������� ������
���
���������2�

��

�����
����������������
���������������������

����
��������
���
�������
�������
����
�
��
������
��� ��������������������
���
���������������
������������
�
��������

�������
�����
��
���
���%�"����������

�
����

���������
� ������
��������������������������
��� 
����������������
���������
�����������

���������������������
�������
��������
��
�����
��������
��%�1�� 
��
��������������
����
�����
���������������������������

����������������
��%����������
��������� 
����
��������������������� ����2������� 
��

���
��
������
��������
��������

���

����������2�

�� ��
��������

���������L�
�������
������
�����������������
��
����
���
���������������
���
�%�

��������
����������
�������
�������������� 
��
�
��������

���)��
���
�
�
���������
�����
��
�������)����
����������
�����������
�����

��������������� ��������
���������������
����
������������
�����������
���
� �����%�#����������
���
������
����������������
B"Q����������������
������
� �
������;���

�� �
������������
���� ����������
�
��
�
����;���

������������
��� ����
���
�������
��%�1�� 
�������������� ����2� ������
���
��
�
�
�������������
����
��
���������� ����
�������
�������� ������
���
����������
��������%�

/�������
�������
����������
�����
���������
��������
�

����
��������
�
�
�
����

�2�
��
��������
��������)��
�����������
������������������������
����������������%�	� ����2����
 
��
�������
���������
������
�
��������������
���
�����
�����
������2��
���

���
���������

������
�����������2�

��������
����
������
�����������%�1�� 
������������
��
����������������
��
����
���
������������<��
�������
���

��������
��

���������
�
��������
����������
����
��������2��������
5���
�������������2���������
���������������

�
��
������
��%�

������
��������������
���������
������������
��
����0��� ����2������������������
��
�����
�
�������

�������
�%���������������
������"���������
���������������������
�����
��
��
�%�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 53



�

�

 
A9�

������
����������
�������
��
���
�� �����������
���������������������2��
������
����
 �������
��������

�����
������
���
�2������
��������
���
����
��������
�������������
�
�������

����
�������
�����
� ������
���
���
������
��
�����
�����������%�����
�
��� �����������������
��
��������2������
������
�����
���������
����)���
���
��
����
�������������
������7� ��������������������
��2� ����
��
� ���������������������
������
������
���2��
�������
����
�������������
�����
� 
��������2�����������������
��
���� 
��
��
�������������
��������
��
�� �����
��� ����
������������
���
���%�

7.3 Indirect (Written and Telephone) Consultation 

#�
�����������
���������� ������
�
���������������

���������
�%������
�����������
�����������
��� ��������������

��
��������

�����

��
���
��

��������� ����
��������� ����

��������
������������
�%��

1
� 
�����

���  ���� 
������ ������� ��� ���� ���� ���� ����� �
�� ���

��
���
��  ����
��
�
����0�

• *

�
���������
������
���0�

• ����L���
���������������������
��
���������
���
����� ���������
��
����0�

• ���
���
���������������
�����
��������
��2���������
���
����
�2��
����
�
��
����������


������
���
����
�������
��0�

��

• �
��2�����

����
�������
����%�

#�����
���������������
�������������
���������������� %�

9�������
��
�!����
�!��������� ����

#��������
�
��������*

�
���������
������
����,*��-�	��� 
�����
���
��������
�
�������
���
������ %������������
����
������
�
������
���������
�����
���������
�
��
����
���
�������
����������� 
��
�����
����
����
��
������������ 
����������
����
����� �������
�������� 
��
��������������������

�������� ������������
��������������
��������

�%�

�����
�������.����������
� ��

��� �����
���
�������������������������������
�����������
���%�1��
���.����� 
���
�����������������
��������������������������
�
.����� ����������� 
���������������������������
����������������
���
������
���%�
���������
�������������������
��������������
���
�����������
����
���������������������
�
������
�������

���
�����.���������
� ��

����
������
���������
������ 
�������%��
�������
������
�
����.�������
��������

��������������
������

���

����
��������
�����
���$'���
������������
������� 
���
��������
�

���������������
��
��
���������
���
��
����%���

*���	��� 
���
���
������������ 
���
����/����
��4�����

��
������
����
�����
*�
���
�@����
�� ������
)��

���

���������������������������%�=���������
���$'�
��
����
������������
��
������
)��2��

�������������
�������������
������
��
�����
����������	��� 
�����������������
���
���
;���������� ������������

������
)��
��������
��
�����������������

����
�������
�������
��
���
����%�1�����������

���
 ������.�������
����������� 
���
���2�	��� 
���������������
�����������
������������
���
��E�����
���
����������������������������� 
���������������
���
��������

�%��

����	��� 
�����
��
�����
��������
�
� ���


�
��
�����
���
���
����������������%�
������������������������
������������
�����

���
��������
����
����
��
��
������������������

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 54



�

�

 
A8�

�������������
�2�

������������
���
����
���
���
������
����
������
�������

��
)��
�

���

��������������
��%���������������

��������
��
��*��� �������������
������
����
������
������
��������
� �����L�
������������
��
�����������
�
� ����������
��

��
�������������������� �������
����������
��������
��
)���

�������������L�����������
���
�


�����������
��������
�%�

,����������� ��
�!�����

������ 
����
���������#���
���
����������������������
)����������2��
��
���
����
��
����
������������

��

��
���
)���

�%�������� 
����
������������
��#���
���
�
 �������
����������������������
����
�����

�
���
��
����
���
����
)���

��
���� ����� ����
���������
��%�

�������
���
)������
�����������T���
����
T�����������
���������
���

��������������
����
�� <�����������;���
���� ���������
������
����������������������������������
�����
������
��%�1�� 
�������������������
��
������
����
����

����������
������
�����

��
�
��
����
���
������������2�

������

�����������������
��������
���
��
)�����������
	�� ���L�����
�
��
%��

1
���
��
����� 
���������������
��� 
��
��� �����������

���
)�����������
���
��� ����
��������%��

&���������-�
����
�!�����

�����
��������
������3
��������
���� ����������
��� 
�������
������
��

��
��
����������
���
%�1�� 
�������
��

����������������������
���������
���
%�

D��������-�
����
�!�����

�����
��������
������������������
������
����
�������������������

��������������������
�
�����
�
������%���������������
��
���
���
���
������������
��
�������
����������
���
�������������
�

�������������������
��.�
�������
������
��
��
��

�
��
�������
���
�
��� ����������A7��
��
����
���
������������ ��������������������

��.�
��%��

�������������������
�������������
���
���
�������������������
�������������)����
���������

�����������
������������������������
��
����=(%�1
�����������������2�����������
������
��������

��
����
��������
��
������2���������������������
���������������
����
��%��1�� 
��
�������
���

������
���������
����
���������
��������
����)����
�����
�
����%�����������
��������
�
��
�����
����
��
�����������������
�����
��
��
� � ���
�����
�
�����������
��
)�%�

1
����������� 
���
���������
��������
�������������

���
�����
��
�����
�������������

��
2�������
���
���

����
��������
��
��
����������������������������������������
��
����
�����
�%��

������������������
�
��
�����
�
� ����������
���

��
�������
�� 
��
��
���
���������
����������

�����
���
��
����������
�������������A%������
��������
���������
������
�����
��
����
���
������������ ��
����
���
)��������

��������
����
������
�����
 ���������
�����
����� 
���
��
���
)���

���������
�����
����
�
�L
�����������
������
 ����
�%��

�
����
�����
��������������
�����
�����
������
������������)������������
��
�����<�����
�����%���������
����
����
�������
���
�@
������
���������

�
���
��������
�
������������

���
���
���������������
�������
��%�

���������������������������������������� �������������������������
3 There is no formal rank at Chorley Station though it is reported some illegal plying occurs at this location. 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 55



�

�

 
D&�

8 Trade Survey 

8.1 Introduction 

#���
���������� 
�������
��� ��������
��������������
���
����
���
�

����� �������
�������
���%�1
��
������
�������������
��� ���

�
�������
���������
���

���������

��
��� ����������
��
����
���
����
����������������
�������

��������
���
�2�
�� ����
��
������
���
�������
��

�����
�������������%���������� �
��������
�����
����������
�����������������
����������

���������������
��������
�����
�#���
��)�D%�

8.2 Survey Administration 

����������� 
����
���������������
���������������
�.������


���%������� ������
��
���
�������
�����
��
���

������
����������������

������
������
��������%�#����
�����
D'�.������


���������� ��������������

�������
��2�����
��
������
����
������

���
��$:M%�=�������������
��
���::M� �����
��
����
���
��������
��
���

��D:M�
 �����������������
����������
��%��

1������������
�������
��
���
������
�����������������
��
��������������
��
���������
���
������
������������
��
����
��������

� ���
����������.������
�%�

8.3 General Operational Issues 

���������
�����
������
����
�����
�����
�
��
��
����
���
���

������
����������
���
�
���%��������
���� ����
������� ���
��������
������
��
��������
������
)����
����
�
�������%������>DM���������
��
����
���
��������
��
����
������
��
�����������
�
����$&���
��2� �����7$M������������
�������������
��
����
������
��
�����������
�����$&���
��%�

8.4 Driving 

�����
��
��� ����
����� �
�������������������������������������.��
���%������>$M�
��������
��
����
���
�����
���

��9DM������������
����������
�����
��
�����������
���
�
��������%��

�����
��
��� ����
���������
���
���
�������������������� �����
�
������
�� ���%�
�����
��
����
���
�����
�����
��������� �������
�
���
���D:%'7����������� ���2�
 ��������������
����������
�����
��������� �������
�
���
���DA%9D����������� ���%�
�����
��
��� �������
�
����������
����� ��

������������� ����
���������
��������
��������
������
��
������
�� ���%��������9%$�������
�������
���
��������� ������
����
�������
��������������,&7!&&<$9!&&-������
����
��������� ���%�=
�
���
��2����
��� ����
����������
����������
��� �����������������

������
��
����
���
�����
���
����
�������
�%��������9%'���� ������
���
���
��������������� ����������
������
���
�
�L
������������,$9!&&<&7!&&-%�����
������
������������������������
���� ����
��
�����
�
�����
��

���
����
��
���������
���� ����������
����������
������ ���%�

�����
��
��� ����
����������
�������
���������������������
���� ������
������
��
�
���
������
�
� �������
���%��������9%A���� �������������%������7>M�����
��
���
�
���
��������
��
���

��>9M��������
�������������
��
�����
������
�������
������
����
 ������
������
���
���
����%�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 56



�

�

 
D$�

���!
��E�	� ,'�
���������$����!
�� �
����

0 2 4 6 8 10 12

Weekday

Weekend

Weekday

Weekend

H
ac

kn
ey

 T
ra

de
P

riv
at

e 
H

ire
 T

ra
de

Hours Minimum Average (mean) Maximum
 

���!
��E��� ,'�
������������$����!
�� �
����

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14

Weekday

Weekend

Weekday

Weekend

H
ac

kn
ey

 T
ra

de
P

riv
at

e 
H

ire
 T

ra
de

Hours Minimum Average (mean) Maximum
�

���!
��E�/� �
�F!���������
���#�
�����D��������
�(�!���-�
�����

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Never 1 to 5 6 to 10 11 to 20 More than 20

Number of Passengers

%

Hackney Trade

Private Hire Trade

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 57



�

�

 
D'�

8.5 Safety and Security 

�����
��
��� ����
����� �������������
����������
�
��
��������
��
���
�����
�����
�
�����
�%�������>DM�����
��
��������
��
���

��7AM��������
�������������
��
���
��
������
��������
�����
�����
����
��
����� ����$>M�����
��
��������
��
���

��
$7M��������
�������������
��
����
������
����
��
��������
�����
�������
����
��
����%���

���������
��
��� ����
�������������������
��� ������ ����
��
��
��
)����������
�
�������%���������������� �����
������ 
��
��������9%D%�B�
����������
��
����
���
���
�����
��
���������
���
��������������%������'&M��������
�������������
��
���������
���
���
�����������%��

���!
��E�.� �����!����������� ������ �
������������)���
�'�
����
��
���A�

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

100

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade

%

Yes, all of the time Some of the time None of the time

 

=����������
������������
�
��� ����
���
��������2�$9%'M���������
��
����
���
���
�����
��
���

��'7%AM��������
�������������
��
�����
������
�������������
�
��� ������
 ����
��
��
������
����������������%������'>%AM�����
��
����
���
��������
��
���


��'7%AM������������
�������������
��
���������
�
��� ����
���
�����
�
�
��
�����
�������%�����
��
�����������
�����
���
�
��� 
�������� 
���
���%��

8.6 Ranks 

@�����������������
���� ����
����� �������������������������������������
���

��
��
����
��������%�#������� ���������,7DM-���������
��
����
���
���

������
��������
��
���,7AM-�����
�������������� 
���
������

����
����
����������������%��

������
��� ����
����� ������������� ����

��
��
�� �����
�
� ��

������������
���
���%�������������.��
�����������
� 
�����������
�� 
����
���
%�=�����
���������
���
������!��������������2�@
�����������2��
���
 �*

�2���������	�����
�2�
���4��������������

����
��
�����
����������� 
���
���%�1
�
������
������79M��������
�
��
����
���
��������
��
������������	������������

��
�������)��
��
�%�

�����
��
��� ����
�������������� 
��
��

��
��
�
������������
���
�� ��������������
��%��������
���
���
������0�����������
���
2�#���
���
�"���
���L���
���
2�������
 �
��
���
�L�"���
��2�6�)��
���
���
�L"���
��2�������
���
���
L"���
��2���������	�����
��


��6�������
�"���
��%�������>9M�����
��
����
���
��������
��
������������� �����
����
��

��
�����������
�� 
����
���
%�G����'��
��
����
���
��������
��
�����
����
����� ���������
��

��
������������
��

��$��������
�
�
�����
���
�%�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 58



�

�

 
DA�

8.7 Fares 

@�����������������
���� ����
������������������
��
�����
���
�����������
�����������
�
��
����
���
����
���%��������9%:��
���
�������������
���%������
;����������
��
���
�
���
��������
��
���,87M-���
���������
��
����
���
����
����������?
����������5%�=��
��������
�������������
��
��2������D'M��������������
��������� � ����'7M��������
��
�����
���?
����������5%������
��
��� �������
�
������� �����
�������������������
���
�
����������������
���
���%���������������
���
��������
;�����������������
����������
���
���������
���������������
���
�����
���
�� ���������������%�/����������
��
����
���
���
��
��� ���������� ����DA%:M��������
���
���������������
���
����


�
����

��DA%:M�
������� ����
��%�

���!
��E�>� G#�������
���������������������

�������
���

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Hackney Trade

Private Hire Trade

Too high Too low About right None/no opinion

�

�

8.8 Vehicle Conditions 

������
��� ����
��������������
��
��
����������
���
��
����
���
���

������
��������
�������������
����
�����
�%��G�����
���
��
����
���
���

���
������
��������
�����
��
������������
��
����
���
�����
�����
�� �����
�
����
�����%����������
���
�����������
������
������������������

�
��������������
��
����
���
������������ ����
��
���
������������%��/��
���
������
����������
������������������
�����
�2�������
�����
��
����������������� �����
�
����
�����%�������
���
�
�
��
�����������
����
����

�
��������� ������
���
������������%�#��������������
�� 
����
�����
� ��
���

�������
���2�@=�������������
����������)���
�����
������������ ����
������
���;��������% 

8.9 Training 

����������
����

����
������
������
���
���
� �
�����

���
�����.����������
�������
�����
����

�
����#��
�����
����
������%�#
��
�

��������������.�������������

�����
���
�������������
� ������
���
�����������������%��������
���� ����
�����
 �������������������������
�����������
�
�
�� 
���
���
�������������
����

����
�
����
��%���������������� �9>M���������
��
����
���
��������
��
���

��7AM��������
����
�������������
��
�����������������
�
�
�L�����
������
����
�����%��

8.10 Taxi market in Chorley 

@�����������������
���� ����
����� ��������������
��������������������������
��
�
��
����
���
���������������������
��������������

���
����������� 
���
����

��
���� ������������%�������������
������ 
��
��������9%7�

���������9%>%�=�����
������

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 59



�

�

 
DD�

�
��
����
���
��������
��
�����������������
��������

���
��
����
���
�����
�
���������� 
���
���2� ����
��
������
��
����������
�������������
��
�����������������

���
�����������
���
��
����
���
����
�
��
����
��
�������������
�%��/��
���
������
��
����������
��
����������������2���������������� ���
�������
��
�����
������������������
 ������������
����������

�����������,>8M-2� ����������
��
����������
��������
�����
��
������������������ ����
�����������
������
��
�������������������
�%�

���!
��E�"� ,
�����
���!�������������������

���������
��
������ ��
���
�U�

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Hackney 

Private Hire 

Yes, too many Yes, sufficient No, not during all periods of the day Don’t know

�

���!
��E�2� ,
�����
���!�������������������

���������
��
����(�
�!�����!�������
�
����U�

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Hackney 

Private Hire 

Yes, too many Yes, sufficient No, not during all periods of the day Don’t know

�

#��������
��
��� ����
����������
����� ��

���
��
����
���
���������������������
�
�����������������%������
���
������
����+������
��
����
���
������������������������� 
��
��
��������������A7����������
��
����
���
��������
��
�������
���� ����D$�, ����
�
��������:���
��
���������
��L�
�������-������������������
�������������
��
��%�����
�
;��������������
��
�������������
��
����
���
�����
���,8$M-��������
������
������
��
�������������
���������������
��������%�1
���
��
���7AM������������
��������
�����
��
��� ��������������
��
����������������������������%�

���������������������������
���5��
���������
��
������������
���������������

������
���������
�����
����������
��
����
���
���������������
���%������
��
���
 ����
��������������
�����
������
������
��
����
���
����
������
��������%�����
���������
��������9%9���� ���
��D9M���������
��
����
���
���

��:AM������������
���

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 60



�

�

 
D:�

����������
��
���������������
�����
�
�
��
�������������
��
��������
����
�����
�
��
����
���
����
������
��������%������
��
�5�������
�����
���
���
����
����������
���������������������������
���
����������������
���
����������� 
��2�
���������
����
�����
����� ���2�

����������
��� ����
�����������������������%��

���!
��E�E� 6$#��������������!
�����!���
����������������#������

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade

%

Very Positive Impact Positive Impact
Neither Positive nor Negative Impact Negative Impact
Very Negative Impact

�

"�� �� ��������������
���
����������������
����
�
������������
�����������������
�����������
���� �������������������������
��
��
����
���
�������
���%�������
��
���

�������
���������� �

�������
�����
����
����
�#���
��)�A!�

• ������9'M���������
��
����
���
�����
�������������
������
� ������
���
����
�
�������2� ����
��>DM������������
����������
����������
�������� ��������
��������%�

• �����9'M���������
��
����
���
�����
���

��:9M������������
����������
����������
��
������
������
������
�������� ������
���
�����
����
��
���%���

• �����
;����������
��
����
���
�����
��������
��
����������
�������� ��������
��
��������
������
���
���� 
���
��������
���

��2������
���� 
��������������
�%�1
�
��
��
��������
;�������������
�������������
��
�������� 
���
�������� �����������%�

• �����
��
����
���
�����
�������������� ��������
�
��
��������
����
�����.�
��������
�
��
����
���
���%���������
����������
����������������.�
����� ���������

�������%�

• �����:7M���������
��
����
���
�����
�������������� ��������
�
��
��������
����
�
�������������
��������
�������
���
��������%�G����$>M������������
����������
���

��������
������� �������������
��%�

• �����
��
����
���
�����
����������
��������

��
�� ������
���
��%���������
��������
�����
��
��� ������������ ����D'M��������
������� ������
���
��%�

• #�������
�����������
��
����
���
�����
����������
������������
����
����
� �����
�������,D9M-�
��
������������������������
���������2� ������7AM������������
��������
��
����������
����� ������
���
��%�

#��������
��
��� ����
����������������
������������
����
������������	
���	
����

���
�
�����
������������	��	������
������	�������������%��������������
��������9%8���� �

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 61



�

�

 
D7�

��
��D9M�����
��
����
���
��������
��
�������
����
��������
����� ����������
����
��
��
�����������
����
����� ������������������������
��
����������
��
����
���
���%�1
�
��
��
���::�M������������
�������������
��
������
�������������
�������
�����%������
�����������������
������
����
�����
�� ����������
����
���
������0��������� 
���
�������������
��
��2�������������
��
���
�������������������
����
���������

���������
�

��
���������
��
)��
��
�������������
�%��=����������
����
������0�������������
������
 ��������������������� 

����2�

����������
��
����������� ����
����
��
��

����
���
����� �����
�����������%�

���!
��E�3� G#���������H���
������������!��� �
��I�

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Hackney Trade

Private Hire Trade

%

Strongly disagree Disagree Neither agree or disagree Agree Strongly agree
�

��������������
�
��������
��
�������������� �
����
����
�0�?1��
������
�
�����������
��������������
���������
��
����������� ����
�� ����
����������������5%�������������
�
��������9%$&���� ���
��7$M��������
�������������
��
�������
����
���������
������
��
��������
������
�
�������������������������
���������
��
����������%�G���������
�
����������
��
����
���
��������
��
���
����������� 
�������
��%������������������
�����
������
����
�����
�� ����������
����
���
������0�������
��
���������������
���������
��� ����
���
��������2�

�� �����������
�
���

��/��

���
�����
�
�������%�=����������
����
���������
��
���������������������
�����
�������
��
��
�
������
����
��
��������������
���
� 
����
����
��
�����������
��
�������
����
��
�������
�������
�2�
�������
�%�

���!
��E�	�� ,�����������'���������
�$��������!
�����!���
������

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Hackney Trade

Private Hire Trade

%
Strongly disagree Disagree Neither agree or disagree Agree Strongly agree

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 62



�

�

 
D>�

��������������
�
������������
��
���
���������� �
����
����
�0�����
��	������������

	�����	������
������	��������������	���
�����

������	�������������������������	��

����	�� ������ ��� ��	���%� ������� 9%$$� ��� �� ��
�� 9$M� ��� �
��
��� �
���
��� ��������
����
�������
������������
������ ��
�� ������
�� ���� ������ �
� ���� 
����������
��
���
�
���
�����
���������� ������������������� 
���
��������
���

��2�����
���� ����;����
$>M������������
����������
��%�

���!
��E�		� G#���������H
�$�'����������$�����������!$��
��������������

������
���
��
���� �!���������������#!��������
��!����� ���������$������
����I�

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Hackney Trade

Private Hire Trade

%
Strongly disagree Disagree Neither agree or disagree Agree Strongly agree

�

��������������
�
��������
��
�������������� �
����
����
�2�?������������������
���������	�����	���
�����������������������	��
	�
������	�������������������	����5%�
�������9%$'���� ����
��::M���������
��
����
���
�����
���
������������
����
�������
��
������
��������
����������

�����
�����������
���
�����������
���
����
�
������
��
����������
��
�2�����
���� ����7M��������
�������������
��
��%������
����
������2�
���
�����������������
���������
)��� �����������
��
��
��

��������
)��� �����
�
������
������
�

���
���
����������%������
���������
��������
����
���
������0�
������
����
��
�������������
�����
�����
����
���� 
����
������������������������2�

��
������
���
�������
����������

���%�

���!
��E�	�� G#���������H���
���
���#��������
�!$�����������
��
���������$����
����
�����������������!$�
�������$������������I�

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Hackney Trade

Private Hire Trade

%

Strongly disagree Disagree Neither agree or disagree Agree Strongly agree
�

��

���2�������
��� ����
����� �
������������������������� ������
����
�������������

���������������������
������
���������
��
��
����
���
���%��������������
��������
9%$A��
���
�����
��D9M�����
��
����
���
��������
��
�������������� ����� ������
����
������

��7$M���
�������� �������
���������
��%������79M��������
����������������
�
�������� ������ ��������������
������������
��
����
���
��%�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 63



�

�

 
D9�

���!
��E�	/� &��������������!$�
�������$��� ���
�$�'����$!���#���
��#�������

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

No
change

Work
more
hours

Work
fewer
hours

Acquire
hackney
vehicle
licence

Acquire
multiple
hackney
vehicle

licences

Switch
from

hackney
to private

Switch
from

private to
hackney

Leave
the trade

Other

%

Hackney Trade

Private Hire Trade

�

8.11 Summary 

�������������������������
�����������

��������
������
������� �!�

• �����7>M�����
��
����
���
��������
��
���

��>9M��������
��������
�����
��
�����
������
�������
������
���� ������
������
���
���
����%�

• �����>DM�����
��
��������
��
���

��7AM��������
�������������
��
�����
����
��
��������
�����
�����
����
��
����� ����$>M�����
��
��������
��
���

��
$7M��������
�������������
��
�����
��
��������
�����
�������
����
��
����%�

• /��
� ����
��
��
��
)����������
��������2�
�
����������
��
����
���
���
�����
��
���������
���
��������������%�

• #������� ���������,7DM-���������
��
����
���
���

������
����������
���,7AM-�
����
�������������� 
���
������

����
����
����������������%�

• =�����
�������
��
����
���
��������
��
�����������������
��������

���
��
���
�
���
�����
����������� 
���
���2� ����
��
������
��
����������
��������
�����
��
�����������������
���
�����������
���
��
����
���
����
�
��
����
��
���
����������
�%��

• �����>8M�����
��
��������
��
������������������ ������������
���
��
���
�
���
����������������� ������������2� ����������
��
����������
��������
�����
��
������������������ ����
�����������
������
��
�������������������
�%�

• �����
;��������������
��
�������������
��
����
���
�����
���,8$M-��������
������

������
���������������
���������������
��������%�1
���
��
���7AM��������
����
�������������
��
��� ��������������
��
����������������������������%�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 64



�

�

 
D8�

9 Deriving the Significant Unmet Demand Index 
Value 

9.1 Introduction  

�����
�
�����������
����������������
�������

��������
���������
��	
���� 5��
1�����
����������������
�������
�D%��

���������
�
���
������������
��)2��������������

���������
�����
�������
����� 0�

�������������#���
���3
���
�������
��,�
����:%'-� &%&'�
�
� 3�
���
�����,�������:%$-� � � &%:�
�
� 4�
��
��1
����
���������
��,�
����:%A-� &�
�
� ���
�����
���3������

���,�
����:%$-� &�
�
� ��
��

������
�����,������
�D%D-� � $��
�
�������������*
��
�����

���
�����,������
��7%A-� $%&8$�
�

��6�5�������J��>J�J�J	J	��3	�� � ��

����������������������
����
����

���
�������

�����9&%�1��������
����
������������� ����
���� �����������������
��
������1�������&2��
���
��
����
�����������*G�������������
!�$�����$���%��������
������
��������������
��
��

���
��
�L��������������

�%��

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 65



�

�

 
:&�

10 Summary and Conclusions   
�

10.1 Introduction 

	
���� ��
����
�������
���������������
��
����
���
���

������
���������
������
�
���
�������������������������
���%�����������
���������
�����
���
��������
���������
������������ �
����;�������%�����������
�0�

•  ����������
������������
����
����

���
�������

������	
��
����
���
������������
 ����
���������
������
����
�������
�$7����������

������#���$89:0�

��

• �� ��

��
������

���
)���
�����.��������������

���

�����
����

���
����
���

�%�

�����������
����������
�����������������
�������� �����
����
��
�

������
����������
��
������
�%�

10.2 Significant Unmet Demand 

����'&$'��������
�����
���������
�����������B=������
���������
����

���
�������

��
�����
��
����
���
�����
��������%��������
������
�����
�����
�

�
�������
���������
������
���
������
����
 ���
���
������������
���'&&&2�

�����������������	
���� 5��



�����%�

10.3 Public Perception 

3���������������
���������������� 
�����
�
����������������
����
��
�����A:9�
�������%��=���
�������������� ������
��
�����
�������� ����������������E��������
���
�
������0�

• ������>A%:M��������
�5��
�������������
�0�

• 	���������������
����
����
� �������
���
��
��������E���
���� 
�����
�5��
�������
��������������������0�

• �����8%$M������������
������
��������
��������
�
�
��
)��
��
��

��������
��
��� 
0�

• �����D$%'M������������������
���
)�����������������������������E�
�������
������
����

• �����:$%'M������������������
��
� ��

��� ����
���
�����%�

�

10.4 Recommendations 

����'&$'��������
�����
���������
�����������B=������
���������
����

���
�������

��
�����
��
����
���
�����
��������%��������
������
��������������
��
��

��
�
��
�L��������������

��

������
�����
�

�
�������
���������������
���
������
���
�
 ���
���
������������
���'&&&2�

�����������������	
���� 5��


�����%��

=
�������
��������
����������
�����������
��
������
��
�������
��
���������

���
��
������!�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 66



�

�

 
:$�

• @
�
�
�
����������
�����������A7��
��
����
���
�������
���0�

• ������

��
���������
������

����
����
�������������2���������
��
��
����
���
����
�
����������
����
���
�0����

• �����������
������
��������

���������������
�
���
���
�����
����������������������
����
���
��)���������
�����!�

• ������
������������
��

��
������������
���
������������
������
���� ����B������
�
�
��%�������
��2���
����������

������������������������
����)��������
������������

��

���
���������
���
2���������������
�� �����������
������������������������� �����
�����
����

����������������
���
�����

���������%�

• ���������
������
���
������������
����
��
��
���������������
�����
)�����������
��
��������	�����
�%������79M����������������
��
������������
��
��
����
���
���
�

�������������
�������������%�	� ������
���'���������
��
����
���
�����
���
�����
��
�����
��������� ���������
��

���
���������
���
�����
�� �������������
��

�
���������
�������
���
�����

���

�� ����������
�����
�����������
���������
����
����
�����

��������������������%����

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1: Chorley Rank Observations

High Street

Friday 18/05/2012 0700-1500

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

0700-0800 1 3 0 19 0.00 31.67 0 0 0 1 0
0800-0900 1 1 0 24 0.00 120.00 0 1 0 1 0
0900-1000 7 8 0 33 0.00 20.63 0 2 0 1 0
1000-1100 15 15 0 99 0.00 33.00 0 6 0 0 1
1100-1200 29 22 0 109 0.00 24.77 0 6 0 0 1
1200-1300 24 20 0 99 0.00 24.75 0 7 0 0 1
1300-1400 22 16 0 38 0.00 11.88 0 5 0 0 1
1400-1500 29 25 0 95 0.00 19.00 0 5 0 0 1

Total 128 110 0 516 0.00 23.45 0 3 5

Tuesday 15/05/2012 1000-1700

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

1000-1100 30 23 0 95 0.00 20.65 0 5 0 0 1
1100-1200 42 28 0 108 0.00 19.29 0 5 0 0 1
1200-1300 34 22 0 128 0.00 29.09 0 8 0 0 1
1300-1400 19 17 0 53 0.00 15.59 0 3 0 0 1
1400-1500 24 18 0 52 0.00 14.44 0 3 0 0 1
1500-1600 28 24 0 80 0.00 16.67 0 2 0 1 0
1600-1700 23 18 0 106 0.00 29.44 0 8 0 0 1

Total 200 150 0 622 0.00 20.73 0 1 6

Wednesday 16/05/2012 1600-1800

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

1600-1700 25 17 0 97 0.00 28.53 0 6 0 0 1
1700-1800 15 11 0 121 0.00 55.00 0 9 0 0 1

Total 40 28 0 218 0.00 38.93 0 0 2

Market Conditions

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes Market Conditions

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes

Market ConditionsRank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes

A
genda Item

 5
A

genda P
age 69



Wednesday 16/05/2012 1800-2000

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

1800-1900 9 8 0 113 0.00 70.63 0 7 0 0 1
1900-2000 2 2 0 125 0.00 312.50 0 10 0 0 1

Total 11 10 0 238 0.00 119.00 0 0 2

Thursday 17/05/2011 1800-0200

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

1800-1900 9 10 0 79 0.00 39.50 0 2 0 1 0
1900-2000 7 9 0 94 0.00 52.22 0 5 0 0 1
2000-2100 8 8 0 102 0.00 63.75 0 6 0 0 1
2100-2200 9 11 0 88 0.00 40.00 0 6 0 0 1
2200-2300 8 8 0 99 0.00 61.88 0 5 0 0 1
2300-0000 29 25 0 83 0.00 16.60 0 3 0 0 1
0000-0100 36 25 0 113 0.00 22.60 0 7 0 0 1
0100-0200 10 9 0 128 0.00 71.11 0 9 0 0 1

Total 116 105 0 786 0.00 37.43 0 1 7

Saturday 12/05/2012 1000-1800

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

1000-1100 11 13 0 49 0.00 18.85 0 5 0 0 1
1100-1200 20 14 0 50 0.00 17.86 0 4 0 0 1
1200-1300 26 20 0 63 0.00 15.75 0 2 0 1 0
1300-1400 10 10 0 50 0.00 25.00 0 1 0 1 0
1400-1500 27 18 0 30 0.00 8.33 0 1 0 1 0
1500-1600 33 21 0 46 0.00 10.95 0 2 0 1 0
1600-1700 26 20 0 66 0.00 16.50 0 1 0 1 0
1700-1800 17 14 0 81 0.00 28.93 0 4 0 0 1

Total 170 130 0 435 0.00 16.73 0 5 3

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes Market Conditions

Market Conditions

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes

Market Conditions

A
genda Item

 5
A

genda P
age 70



Friday 18/05/2012 2000-0400

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

2000-2100 15 13 0 89 0.00 34.23 0 3 0 0 1
2100-2200 29 19 0 79 0.00 20.79 0 1 0 1 0
2200-2300 26 19 0 96 0.00 25.26 0 3 0 0 1
2300-0000 52 34 0 121 0.00 17.79 0 6 0 0 1
0000-0100 68 38 0 119 0.00 15.66 0 7 0 0 1
0100-0200 51 30 0 126 0.00 21.00 0 9 0 0 1
0200-0300 45 26 0 111 0.00 21.35 0 4 0 0 1
0300-0400 27 22 0 76 0.00 17.27 0 1 0 1 0

Total 313 201 0 817 0.00 20.32 0 2 6

Saturday 19/05/2012 2000-0400

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

2000-2100 32 20 0 72 0.00 18.00 0 3 0 0 1
2100-2200 21 16 0 95 0.00 29.69 0 5 0 0 1
2200-2300 52 35 0 74 0.00 10.57 0 1 0 1 0
2300-0000 102 58 0 98 0.00 8.45 0 2 0 1 0
0000-0100 165 107 11 52 0.33 2.43 4 0 1 0 0
0100-0200 114 68 0 71 0.00 5.22 0 1 0 1 0
0200-0300 164 95 0 50 0.00 2.63 0 2 0 1 0
0300-0400 57 33 0 107 0.00 16.21 0 4 0 0 1

Total 707 432 11 619 0.08 7.16 1 4 3

Sunday 13/05/2012 1400-1800

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

1400-1500 10 7 0 22 0.00 15.71 0 0 0 1 0
1500-1600 3 5 0 33 0.00 33.00 0 1 0 1 0
1600-1700 3 9 0 55 0.00 30.56 0 4 0 0 1
1700-1800 26 23 0 98 0.00 21.30 0 3 0 0 1

Total 42 44 0 208 0.00 23.64 0 2 2

Queue Extremes

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes Market Conditions

Market Conditions

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes Market Conditions

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality

A
genda Item

 5
A

genda P
age 71



Market Street

Thursday 24/05/2012 2200-0200

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

2200-2300 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
2300-2400 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
2400-0100 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
0100-0200 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 4 0

Friday 25/05/2012 2200-0200

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

2200-2300 0 1 0 1 0.00 5.00 0 1 0 1 0
2300-2400 0 5 0 10 0.00 10.00 0 3 0 0 1
2400-0100 0 6 0 8 0.00 6.67 0 2 0 1 0
0100-0200 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0

Total 0 12 0 19 0.00 7.92 0 3 1

Cleveland Street

Thursday 17/05/2012 1800-0200

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

1800-1900 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
1900-2000 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
2000-2100 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
2100-2200 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
2200-2300 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
2300-0000 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
0000-0100 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
0100-0200 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 8 0

Market ConditionsRank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes

Market Conditions

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes

Market Conditions

A
genda Item

 5
A

genda P
age 72



Friday 18/05/2012 2000-0400

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

2000-2100 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
2100-2200 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
2200-2300 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
2300-0000 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
0000-0100 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
0100-0200 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
0200-0300 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
0300-0400 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 8 0

Friday 19/05/2012 2000-0400

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

2000-2100 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
2100-2200 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
2200-2300 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
2300-0000 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
0000-0100 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
0100-0200 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
0200-0300 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
0300-0400 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 8 0

Bus Station*

Friday 18/05/2012 1600 - 1800

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

1600-1700 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
1700-18-00 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 2 0

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes Market Conditions

Market Conditions

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes Market Conditions

Rank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes

A
genda Item

 5
A

genda P
age 73



Saturday 19/05/2012 1500-1800

Hour Passengers Cabs
Passenger 

Queue
Cab Queue

Average 
Passenger 

Delay

Average 
Cab Delay

Maximum 
Passenger 

Queue

Minimum 
Cab Queue

Excess 
Demand

Equilibrium
Excess 
Supply

1500-1600 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
1600-1700 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0
1700-1800 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 1 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 3 0

* In addition to the observations listed above the bus station rank was observed during spot checks at the start and finish of the majority of each observation above.
At no time were any taxis or passengers observed waiting at the rank.

Rail Station*

* The rail station was highlighted as a location without a rank where taxis have been observed plying. 
The forecourt was observed during spot checks at the start and finish of the majority of each observation above. At no time were any passengers observed waiting for a taxi.
On two occasions hackney carriages were observed waiting in front of the rail station. Two vehicles Thursday 17th May 17:45 - 17:55

One vehicle Friday 18th May 19:45 - 19:55
These spot checks were undertaken at the request of the council and are for information only. They do not form part of the analysis of unmet demand.

Market ConditionsRank Throughput Queue 'Snap-Shot' Totals Service Quality Queue Extremes

A
genda Item

 5
A

genda P
age 74



Area Survey Completed Surveyor Name Date

1 Have you made a trip by taxi in Chorley Borough in the last 3 months?

Yes 1 No 2

IF "NO" GO TO QUESTION 9

2 On your last trip how did you obtain your taxi?

At a rank 1 Waved down in the street 2 By telephone 3

3 If the taxi was obtained by telephone, which taxi company did you use?

4 What type of vehicle was it?

Purpose built cab 1 Saloon 2 Minibus/people carrier 3

5 However you obtained your vehicle, were you satisfied with the time taken and promptness of its arrival?

Yes 1 No 2

6 If you had to wait longer than expected was this due to the type of vehicle you required?

No wait 1 Yes, I required a purpose built cab 2 Yes, I required a minibus 3

7 When did you obtain your taxi?

Day (before 6pm) 1 Evening (6pm-10pm) 2 Night (after 10pm) 3

8

Very Good Good Average Poor Very Poor

Vehicle Quality [     ] [     ] [     ] [     ] [     ]

Driver Quality [     ] [     ] [     ] [     ] [     ]

If you have rated any of the above aspects as Poor or Very Poor please explain your reasons why?

9 In the last 3 months, have you given up waiting for a taxi at a rank in Chorley Borough?

Yes 1 No 2

10 In the last 3 months, have you given up searching for a taxi by flagdown/on the street in Chorley Borough? 

Yes 1 No 2

11 In the last 3 months, have you given up trying to obtain a taxi in Chorley Borough by telephone?

Yes 1 No 2

IF YOU ANSWERED YES TO Q9, Q10 OR Q11 ANSWER Q12. IF NO GO TO Q13.

12a Thinking about the last time you gave up waiting for a taxi, which area of Chorley Borough were you waiting in?

(Please specify e.g. Chorley Centre, Adlington, Euxton etc)

12b What time was this? : (please use 24hr clock e.g. 20:00)

12c What type of vehicle did you need? Any Wheelchair Minibus/

Accessible People Carrier

Please explain to respondent:

There are 2 types of taxis in the Borough of Chorley

1. Hackney Carriages are white, have a roof sign and can pick up at a rank or be flagged down on the street. 

2. Private hire vehicles are not  white in colour, have signs on the doors with details of their operator and must be prebooked.

Chorley Borough Council Public Attitude Survey

Thinking of the last journey when you travelled in a taxi in Chorley Borough, how would you rate the following? 
(please tick one rating per line)

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 75



13 Do you think there are sufficient HACKNEY CARRIAGES in Chorley Borough?

Chorley Town Centre Yes 1 No 2 Don't know 3

Chorley Borough (outer areas) Yes 1 No 2 Don't know 3

14a Could hackney and/or private hire services in Chorley Borough be improved?

Yes 1 No 2

14b IF YES, how could they be improved?  (Circle as many as apply)

More of them 1 Better Drivers 2 More ranks 3

Shared Taxis 4 Cheaper 5 Better Vehicles 6

More wheelchair accessible/disabled access vehicles 7 Other (please state) 8

15a Do you feel safe using hackneys and private hire vehicles in Chorley Borough?

During the day Yes 1 No 2 At times 3 Don’t know 4

At night Yes 1 No 2 At times 3 Don’t know 4

15b If you do not feel safe all, or some of the time, what would make you feel safer using taxis in Chorley Borough?

16a Currently taxi ranks are only provided in Chorley Town Centre. No outlying villages or railway stations in the 
Borough of Chorley provide a taxi rank. Do you think it is important that hackney carriage ranks are provided at:

Chorley Station Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3

Adlington Village / Station Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3

Buckshaw Parkway Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3

Euxton Village / Station Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3

Croston Village / Station Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3

Eccleston Village Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3

Chorley Hospital Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3

16b Are there any specific locations (either in Chorley Centre or elsewhere in the Borough) where you would like
to see a new taxi rank? 

Yes 1 No 2 Don't know 3

16c IF "YES" please state location Street/Landmark

17 Age 16-34 1 35-64 2 65+ 3

18 Gender Male 1 Female 2

19 Circumstances Full-time employed 1 Part-time employed 4

Unemployed 2 Student/pupil 5

Retired 3 Housewife/husband 6

Other 7

20 Do you consider yourself mobility impaired? Yes 1 No 2

21 IF "YES" are you a wheelchair user? Yes 1 No 2

22 Residency Permanent Resident 1 Visitor 2  Student 3

Name: Contact Number:

Signature

If the respondent is reluctant to provide their contact details, please ask them to sign the form to confirm that they have taken part in 
the survey.

A proportion of respondents will be contacted to ensure that the information collected above is accurate. Please provide your contact 
details to enable us to quality check the data collected. Your details will not be stored or passed onto a third party.

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 76



�

  
 
Halcrow Group Limited is a CH2M HILL company          
   

Halcrow Group Limited  
Arndale House, Otley Road, Headingley, Leeds   
LS6 2UL 
tel 0113 220 8220    fax 0113 274 2924   
halcrow.com  
   

Technical note 

�

�������� 	
������
������������������������ ����� ����������	
�	���
�����������
�������������������� ���� �������


�
���
��� �������� ���!"�#�$ ����%�&!"� � �

�

�

1 Introduction 

����'��'!���!(����������"�� 
�"!�������!�'����"����������
���!(� �'��
��� ���������������
�"���� )�"����� 
��!*�!"���� 
(�!(���!�
���+!�!�����!�"��
,�

����'��
��� ���������"������*�* �������"���*�������� �-�!(��!

����"���"(!�- ��!"�
��� ���"��!'�"�!"��!"������ &��- �)����"���!�
��,�."�' �����
 �/������������ 

!*��� "�
 �����-�"��!(�(
 ��!*"/���
�'�!"�� "��� ")���
 ��/������ ���( ���!"�*������
 ��� "��
��"�� 
������"(!�- ��!",�

�!-��0�1�!"2������� "����
�'�!"��'��
��� ����������������*����� ������!����"�3 �/�
4�"�� "��4�
��	
�	,�������������*�����!"������� ��!��� �� "���!(�
!� ��!"��*����"�
������!�
���
���"��"�� �� ,��!-��	56�!(���������*�����!-'
������"�����!��
��"�� �� ��
!(���!�
���+!�!���� "������ " 
������ �����"��'
����!��!"�������������*��!(�
���'!"��"����"�!��
��"�� �� ��!(������!�!���� "����!�
����!*"��"� �����!"��!�����
!��� 

�����
��,��.����!�
�����"!������ ���"������ �
��� "��(��������� ��(!

!*������!� 
��
�!�"!�� 
* ��� ����'��!������ -�� -!�"�,��������������!�!"��!(��*!��� �!"�,�7����/�
"!�� 

����'!"��"���*������8�������!� "�*��� 

�8�����!"�9� "�����!"�/��!-��
���'!"��"���( �
����!� "�*����!-��8�����!"���� ��*���� �)��,�

����'��
��� ���������"������*�* �������"���*�������� �-�!(��!

����"���"(!�- ��!"�
��� ���"��!'�"�!"��!"������ &��- �)����"���!�
��,�."�' �����
 �/������������ 

!*��� "�
 �����-�"��!(�(
 ��!*"/���
�'�!"�� "��� ")���
 ��/������ ���( ���!"�*������
 ��/� "��
��"�� 
������"(!�- ��!"� ��!�����!�
��,�

2 Survey Administration 

�!-��0�1�'��
��� ����������������*����� ������!��� ��!���3 �/�4�"�� "��4�
��	
�	�
�!���!"������������ "���� ���
�'�!"�,�������������*�����!"�����������"������� ��
 ��!��� �� "���!(�
!� ��!"��*����"�������!�
�������"��"��%�������,����� ��� "����"����
� -'
��� �������"��"�� �
������
!*,������ -'
��!(�0�1��"������*��'�!������ ��!�����
� ����(!�� �����-�"�,�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 77



����"�� 
�"!���� � ��������������	
�	����� � � � � ���	�!(��
�
��!:���;���!�
���� &���
���:���;����
���������������������

 

Table 1: Target and Actual Samples for Interview Surveys by Age and Gender 

	�������� 	
������ ������������� � !�����

�<20=� 	�,�6� ��,<6� �5,56�

0�2<=� 05,<6� 0>,>6� 05,	6�

<�?� 05,06� =<,>6� =
,56�

!����� ���"� ���"� ���#"�

3 
�� =1,06� 05,�6� =<,	6�

7�- 
�� ��,>6� <
,�6� �0,16�

!����� ���"� ���"� ���#��

�������'!"��"���*���� �)����!��������������!"!-����� ���,���������
��� ������'
 ����
�"�� �
��	,�

Table 2: Economic Status 

� 	
������ ������������� � !�����

7�

2��-���-'
!���� 	
,
6� 	<,>6� 	�,�6�

� ��2��-��@-'
!���� �	,06� <,>6� ��,
6�

A"�-'
!���� �,=6� 	,>6� =,>6�

�����"�#��'�
� >,06� 
,
6� �,>6�

�������� =<,56� �>,06� =5,06�

�!���*�(�#���� "�� �,
6� =,
6� =,16�

������ 0,�6� 	,>6� 0
,6�

!����� ���"� ���"� �

6�

�

�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 78



����"�� 
�"!���� � ��������������	
�	����� � � � � ���0�!(��
�
��!:���;���!�
���� &���
���:���;����
���������������������

 

���'!"��"���*���� �)����!��'���(��������������"��,���������
��� �����!*"��"�� �
��0,�

Table 3: Residency 

� 	
������ ������������� � !�����

���- "�"��������"�� 1�,>6� 5
,56� 1<,<6�

B����!�� =,<6� 5,�6� �,�6�

A"��������������"�� 5,>6� 
,
6� >,56�

!����� ���"� ���"� ���"�

�

3 Characteristics of Last Trip 

���'!"��"���*����� ��� �)����(������� ��- ��� �:!��"������� &���"���!�
���*����"�
����
 ���������-!"���,������������(!�"���� ��01,=6�� ������� �� &��*����"������'���!�,�
��������
��� ������'
 �����"�� �
��=,�

Table 4: Have you made a trip by taxi in the past three months? 

� 	
������ ������������� � !�����

C��� 01,�� 01,
6� 01,=6�

D!� <�,�6� <	,
6� <�,<6�

!����� ���"� ���"� ���"�

���'!"��"���*�!�� �������� �� &���"�����
 ���������-!"����*���� �)���(�������
8�����!"�� �!����������&'����"��,��!-��	=,06�!(����'�- )������ ������ ������������� �
� &�� �� �� "),��!-��>0,�6�!(�����"���*���� �������������
�'�!"��*����	,	6�!(����'�
- )����!�� �"�"�� �� &�����!"2�������(
 ��!*",�� �
�������� 
������' ����"�!(�� &������,��

Table 5: Method of hire for last trip 

!��$�!�$�� 	
������ ������������� � !�����

� ")� 	>,<6� �
,
6� 	=,06�

7
 ��!*"� 	,56� 
,
6� 	,	6�

��
�'�!"�� <5,�6� 5
6� >0,�6�

!����� ���"� ���"� ���#��

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 79



����"�� 
�"!���� � ��������������	
�	����� � � � � ���=�!(��
�
��!:���;���!�
���� &���
���:���;����
���������������������

 

��!������'!"��"�������"�������������
�������
�'�!"��*���� �)���*������!-' "�������
����,��!!'����* ������-!��������� &���!-' "��(!

!*�������	+� "��<<<<,��������
������"�
�������!�
���� &��/��� �� ��/�3�

���� "��@��
���!"����� �������,�3 "��
���'!"��"���*�����" �
���!���-�-���������!-' "������,�

���'!"��"���*���� �)���*� ����'��!(������
������������,�����-!����!--!"���'��!(�
�����
�������* �� �� 
!!"�� ��E�>,=6F�*����0
,56�!(����'!"��"�������"�� �'��'!���
���
��� �� "����,16��� ��

�"�����-�"�����!��'�!'
��� �����,�

Table 6: Vehicle type for last trip 

%�
�����!�$�� 	
������ ������������� � !�����

���'!���+��
��� �� 0=,
6� 	
,>6� 0
,5�

� 
!!"�� �� �	,16� >	,=6� �>,=�

3�"�����#�'�!'
��� ������ �0,	6� <,56� ��,1�

!����� ���"� ���"� ���#��
�

���'!"��"���*���� �)����(������*����� ���(����*����������-��� )�"� "������
'�!-'�"����!(������ &��� ���� 
,�����- :!�����!(�'�!'
��*����� ���(����*����������-��
� )�"��!�!�� �"������������
��E5=,>6F,������(������* ���
����
��
!*���*��"�!"
������
!��
��"�� �� ��*���� " 
�����E15,>6F,���������
��� �����!*"��"�� �
��>,��� �
��>�
��!*���� ��(!��� ���-���!��!(�!�� �"�"�� �� &�/�����- :!�����*����� ���(����*��������

�"����!(���-�������� ���!�* ��,���!���!�� �"�"��������� &�����!"��������(
 ��!*"�
'�!������������������
���
��!(�� ���( ���!",�

�

Table 7: Satisfaction with delay on last trip (multiple responses) 

� 	
������ ������������� � !�����

� ")� 11,56� �

6� 5
6�

7
 ��!*"� �

6� �

6� �

6�

��
�'�!"�� �

6� 11,�6� 5<,56�

����!��$�&�'�� � ()#�"� *(#+"� (,#+"�
�

����!(���������"�'�!'
��*�!�*���"G��� ���(����*��������
�"����!(���-���� �������� ���!�
* �����������8������ �-�"����,�
�
���'!"��"���*���� �)���*� ����-��!(�� �������������������� &�/���������
��� �����!*"�
�"�� �
��1���
!*,�����- :!�����!(����'!"��"��������������������
����(!���<'-,�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 80



����"�� 
�"!���� � ��������������	
�	����� � � � � �����!(��
�
��!:���;���!�
���� &���
���:���;����
���������������������

 

Table 8: Time of hire 

� 	
������ ������������� � !�����

% ��E��(!���<'-F� =<,>6� <
,
6� =5,06�

@��"�"��E<'-2�
'-F� 	<,>6� 	<,>6� 	<,�6�

D�����E (�����
'-F� 	<,>6� �0,06� 	=,06�

!����� ���"� ���"� ���"�
�
���'!"��"���*���� �)����!�� ����*!�!(��
�-�"���(�!-�������
 ���� &��:!��"���!"� ��� 
��
(�!-������'!!���!�������!!�,���������
��� �����!*"��"�� �
���5/��
� "����� "��
�"��� ����� �����'!"��"�����"�� 

���!"�����������
��8� 
���� "���������8� 
�����!����
�!!��!��������!!�,���

Table 9: Service rating (all areas) 

�

Table 10: Service rating (Chorley Town Centre) 

Table 11: Service rating (Chorley Borough (Outer areas)) 

�
��!����� ��"���� ��8� 
����* ��'!!��!�������'!!��� �������(!

!*�"���� �!"�;�

• H� ���"!�������*�

�- �"� �"��G9�
• H��������� "G�������� "��� "G���'� )�@"�
���G9�
• H"!���
� "G9�
• H����G9� "��
• H���������!"G����
'�*����
��� ��G,�

	
�������� ���� %��������� -���� �������� ����� %����$����

B����
��8� 
���� =
,>6� 0<,06� �5,06� 	,	6� �,�6�

%������8� 
���� =�,56� 0
,56� �5,�6� =,=6� 0,>6�

	
�������� ���� %��������� -���� �������� ����� %����$����

B����
��8� 
���� 0<,�� 0>,�� 	�,	� 	,5� �,5�

%������8� 
���� 0>,�� 0�,=� 	�,5� �,>� 0,1�

	
�������� ���� %��������� -���� �������� ����� %����$����

B����
��8� 
���� �0,0� 00,0� �0,0� 
� 
�

%������8� 
���� <
,
� 	<,>� �
,
� 
� 0,0�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 81



����"�� 
�"!���� � ��������������	
�	����� � � � � ���<�!(��
�
��!:���;���!�
���� &���
���:���;����
���������������������

 

4 Attempted Method of Hire 

�!�'�!����������"���!(���''���������- "���"��������"��!(�(�"��"�����"�(�� "��' ��"��
�"-�����- "�/� 

����'!"��"���*���� �)����!����"��(��*�������!��"!�������� ������"�
�'�* ���"��(!�� �� &�� �� �� ")/�!"�����������/�!�������
�'�!"���"���!�
����"�����
 ���
������-!"���,���������
��� �����-- �������"�� �
���	,�

Table 12: Given up attempting to hire a taxi by method of hire in the last three months 

	
������ ������������� � !������

.� � /�� .� � /�� .� � /��

����"��'� �� �� ")� �,�� 5=,5� 0,1� 5<,	� =,1� 5�,	�

����"��'�(
 ��!*"� >,>� 5	,0� �,�� 5=,5� >,�� 5	,5�

����"��'���
�'�!"�� 0,<� 5<,=� >,<� 5	,=� =,�� 5�,��

����- :!�����!(����'!"��"�����'
������ �������� ��"!������"��'�* ���"��(!�� �� &���"�
����
 ���������-!"���,��!-��5,�6�E0	#0�	����'!"��"��F�� ������"��'�* ���"��(!�� �� &��
���� ")� "�#!��(
 ��!*",�

���'!"��"���*�!�� ������"��'�����"���!�!�� �"� �� &���"�����
 ���������-!"���� �� �
� ")/����(
 ��!*"� "�#!�������
�'�!"��*���� �)�������
!� ��!"�*����������� ������"�
�'�* ���"��(!�� �� &�,�����-!����!--!"� �� �* ����!�
����!*"���"���,�

��!���*�!�� ������"��'�����"���!�!�� �"� �� &��*���� �)��� ��*� ����-�������
!�������,��!-��=16�!������������"������� ��E��(!���<'-F/�*����0<6�!������"�� (����
�
'-,�

���'!"��"���*���� 
�!� �)���*� ����'��!(������
���������8�����/���������
���!(�*�����
 �����!*"��"�� �
���0,�

Table 13: Type of vehicle required? 

%�
�����!�$�� 	
������ ������������� � !�����

�"�� 5�,	� 1>,�� 1>,��

I���
�� ��� �������
�� 
� 
� 
�

3�"����#'�!'
��� ������ =,1� �	,�� �	,��

!����� � � ���#��

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 82



����"�� 
�"!���� � ��������������	
�	����� � � � � ���>�!(��
�
��!:���;���!�
���� &���
���:���;����
���������������������

 

5 Service Provision 

���'!"��"���*���� �)���*������������(��
������� ����"!����� �)"���� ��� �����"�
��!�
����!*"���"���� "�� ��!��������!�!���� �����������"����-�/���������
���!(�*�����
 �����!*"��"�� �
�G���=� "����,��!-��05,=6�!(������!� 
�"�-����!(����'!"��"���
�!--�"������ �������� �����((����"���"������!*"���"���/�	1,=6�(�
��������*����
��((����"���"�����!����� �� ��!(�����+!�!���/�*��
�������- :!�����*�����"����,�I��"�
�!"������"�����'!"��"���(�!-���"�� 
���!�
���!"
�/�=	,	6���
������������*����
��((����"���"�������"����*��
��>,	6���
������������*����D�����((����"�,��I��"�
�!"������"�����'!"��"���(�!-�!����� �� ��!(������!�!����!"
�/��56���
������������
*������((����"���"�!��
��"�� �� �/�*��
���<,=6���
������������*����D�����((����"�,�

Table 14: Are there enough hackney carriages in Chorley Town Centre? 

� �� $������ ����
	
������

�� $������ ����
������������� �

!������� $������ �

C��� =	,	6� 0
,
6� 05,=6�

D!� >,	6� ��,
6� 5,
6�

%!"G��)"!*� �
,<6� ��,
6� ��,<6�

!����� ���"� ���"� ���"�

Table 15: Are there enough hackney carriages in Chorley Borough (outer areas)? 

� �� $������ ����
	
������

�� $������ ����
������������� �

!������� $������ �

C��� 0�,	6� �5,
6� 	1,=6�

D!� �
,<6� �<,=6� �	,
6�

%!"G��)"!*� �1,	6� <=,<6� �5,<6�

!����� ���"� ���"� ���"�

�

����������� �)������'!"��"���*�������� &������������"���!�
����!�
������-'�!���,�
�!-��=�,	6�(�
���� ��������!�
������-'�!���� "����������
��� �����!*"��"�� �
���<,�
���������'!"��"���*�������"� �)���*� ���!�
������!"���!��-'�!��������������,�����
����
��� �����!*"��"�� �
���>,�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 83



����"�� 
�"!���� � ��������������	
�	����� � � � � ���1�!(��
�
��!:���;���!�
���� &���
���:���;����
���������������������

 

Table 16: Could services be improved? 

� �� $������ ����
	
������

�� $������ ����
������������� �

!������� $������ �

C��� =0,�6� 00,16� =�,	6�

D!� �<,�6� <<,	6� �1,16�

!����� ���"� ���"� ���"�

�

Table 17: Service improvements (multiple responses) 

� 	
������ ������������� � !�����

3!���!(����-� 0
,5� 0
,1� 0
,5�

+�������������� 	=,�� 	<,5� 	�,
�

3!���� ")�� �>,0� >,>� ��,=�

�� ����� &��� 	,>� 
,
� 
,��

��� '��� <<,=� 	0,�� �>,=�

+�����������
��� �=,�� 0,1� �	,��

3!���I���
�� ��� �������
��
�����
���

�=,�� 
,
� ��,1�

������ �
,�� 0=,<� ��,=�

�(���!����� ���� ����!����/�����-!����!--!"��-'�!��-�"�����8�������*���9�

• H-!����!����!����������G9�
• H
����!(�� &��"�-������"�'�!"���!&G9�
• H( ����� ��� �
!�G9�
• H 
* ���
 ��G9� "��
• H-!���(���"�
���������G,�
�

6 Safety 

���'!"��"���*���� �)���*������������(��
�� (��*��
������"��� &����!�������"������
� �� "�� ��"����,���������
��� �����!*"��"�� �
���1,�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 84



����"�� 
�"!���� � ��������������	
�	����� � � � � ���5�!(��
�
��!:���;���!�
���� &���
���:���;����
���������������������

 

Table 18: Safety using taxis 

���� /��
�� 

	
������ ���������
���� �

!����� 	
������ ���������
���� �

!�����

C��� >0,�6� ><,=6� >=,	6� <<,=6� ��,<6� <0,56�

D!� 	,>6� =,	6� 0,
6� 1,�6� �	,�6� 5,�6�

�����-��� �,=6� 	,16� =,56� <,56� �,<6� <,<6�

%!"G��
)"!*�

�1,<6� �<,>6� �>,56� �1,<6� 	<,=6� 	
,=6�

!����� ���"� ���"� ���"� ���"� ���"� ���"�

��!������'!"��"���*�!��!--�"������ ��������!�"!��(��
�� (�� 

�!���!-��!(�������-�/�
*���� �)���*� ��*!�
��- )�����-�(��
�� (��,�����-!����!--!"����'!"�����"�
����9��

• H��� 
�� &��������G9�
• H����� "��' "�������!"G9�
• H������� "�������
��
���"����
� �
�������
�G9�
• H�����"����*��"�������� "��' ���"���G9� "���
• H(�- 
���������9,�

�

7 Ranks 

���'!"��"���*����'�!������*���� �
����!(�
!� ��!"�� "�� �)���*������� �� &��� ")�
��!�
�����'�!�����������,��
��!���� �"�-����!(����'!"��"�������"!��)"!*�*�����
� ")��*!�
�������"�(��� 
�!�����*!��������!(����'!"��"���E<1,	6F�(�
���� �� �� ")�
��!�
�����'�!������ ����!�
����!�'�� 
,���������
��� �����!*"��"�� �
���5,�

Table 19: Do you think a rank should be provided at…? 

� .� � /�� ���0��'��1�

��!�
����� ��!"� <�,=6� �,�6� 	5,�6�

��
�"��!"�B�

 ��#�� ��!"� =
,>6� 1,06� ��6�

+��)�� *�� �)* �� =5,06� <6� ==,>6�

@�&�!"�B�

 ��#�� ��!"� ��,<6� 1,�6� =
,06�

��!��!"�B�

 ��#�� ��!"� =	,=6� >,�6� =5,16�

@��
���!"�B�

 ��� 01,=6� �
,06� ��,=6�

��!�
����!�'�� 
� <1,	6� <,�6� 	�,16�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 85



����"�� 
�"!���� � ��������������	
�	����� � � � � ����
�!(��
�
��!:���;���!�
���� &���
���:���;����
���������������������

 

���'!"��"���*���������8��"�
�� 
�!� �)����(�������*���� "��(�������
!� ��!"���"�
��!�
���*�����"�*�� ")��*����"�����,������� 
(�!(����'!"��"���E��,	6F��!--�"����
�� ��"!�(�������"�*�� ")��*����"�����,���������
��� �����!*"��"�� �
��	
,�

Table 20: Are new ranks required in Chorley? 

� 	
������ ������������� � !�����

C��� �	,>6� ��,=6� �0,06�

D!� ��,	6� ��,06� ��,	6�

%!"G��)"!*� 0<,�6� 00,06� 0�,�6�

!����� ���"� ���"� ���"�

��!������'!"��"���*�!��� ���������*!�
��
�)���!����� �"�*�� ")�*���������8��"�
��
 �)����!�'�!����� �
!� ��!",���� ������!(�
!� ��!"��*����'�!�������"�
���"�;�

• ��'��- �)����E>����'!"��"��F�

• �������"��!(��!*"�#��� '�
���#������!�����#�� 

�3 

�E�����'!"��"��F�

• �!''�

�E=����'!"��"��F�

• +����� ��!"�E0����'!"��"��F�

• +��)�� *��� ��!"�E	����'!"��"��F�J* �� �
!� ��!"��"�'����!���8�����!"�

• ��!�
����� ��!"�E	����'!"��"��F�J* �� �
!� ��!"��"�'����!���8�����!"�

• 3 �%!" 
�����!�
���E�����'!"��"�F�

• ����������"���/�I ����� "��E�����'!"��"�F�

• ���
���B�

 ���E�����'!"��"�F�

• �"��B�

 ���E�����'!"��"�F�

• @�&�!"��� ��!"�E�����'!"��"�F�J* �� �
!� ��!"��"�'����!���8�����!"�

• �

��� ��!"��E�����'!"��"�F�J*����
!� ��!"���"�'����!���8�����!"�

• +!� "��+ ��E�����'!"��"�F�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 86



1 GENERAL OPERATIONAL ISSUES

1a

Hackney Carriage Driver 1 Hackney Carriage Operator 3 Private Hire Car Driver 5

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Plate Owner 2 Private Hire Car Operator 4 Private Hire Car Plate Owner 6

1b

0 - 2 years 1 6 - 10 years 3 16 - 20 years 5

3 - 5 years 2 11 - 15 years 4 over 20 years 6

2 DRIVING 

2a Which of the following vehicles do you drive most frequently? (Please tick ONE only)

Purpose Built Cab 1 Minibus/People carrier (Wheelchair accessible) 3

Saloon car 2 Minibus/People carrier (Not wheelchair accessible) 4

2b How many hours do you work in a TYPICAL WEEK?

2c

(Please enter hours in the relevant boxes. This should add up to the total number of hours you work in a typical week.)

2d Do  you subscribe to a radio circuit? Yes 1 No 2

2e Typically how many times a week do you carry wheelchair bound passengers?  (Please tick ONE only)

Never 1 6 to 10 3 more than 20 5

1 to 5 2 11 to 20 4

3 SAFETY AND SECURITY

3a Have you been attacked by a passenger within the last year? (please tick ALL that are appropriate)

Physically attacked 1 Verbally attacked 2 Not attacked 3

3b Do you feel safe whilst working as a taxi driver in the Borough of Chorley? (Please tick ONE only)

Yes all of the time 1 Some of the time 2 None of the time 3

3c If you feel unsafe at any time is this: (please tick ALL that are appropriate)

In the daytime 1 In certain areas 3

At night time 2 Please specify areas

Chorley Borough Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Trade Survey 

Which of the following categories describe your involvement in the taxi market? (Please tick ALL appropriate)

THURS FRI

Halcrow has been commissioned by Chorley Borough Council to conduct a hackney carriage unmet demand survey. As part of this 
study we aim to collect information and views from both trades in order to ensure that we are fully aware of all relevant issues.  We 

would be grateful therefore if you would take the time to complete the following questionnaire and return it to us in the freepost 
envelope provided.  In order for us to incorporate your response in our report we need to receive your completed questionnaire form 

no later than 6th July 2012

IF YOU DRIVE A VEHICLE PLEASE ANSWER SECTION 2 AND 3 OTHERWISE GO STRAIGHT TO SECTION 4

Approximately how many hours do you drive during the following times of the day during a TYPICAL WEEK?

How many years have you been involved with the Hackney/Private Hire Trade in Chorley Borough? (Please tick ONE only)

Day 0600-1800

Night 1800-0600

MON TUES WED SUNSAT

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 87



4 RANKS

4a

Yes 1 No 2

4b Are there any areas in Chorley Borough where you consider there should be new hackney carriage ranks?  

Yes 1 No 2

If Yes to 4b, please specify where any new ranks should be.  (Please be specific and use BLOCK CAPITALS)

Road Name: Area:

4c

Yes 1 No 2

If Yes to 4c, please specify which ranks should be longer. (Please be specific and use BLOCK CAPITALS).

Road Name: Area:

4d If a rank was provided at the following locations, would you use it? (Tick not applicable if you are not a hackney carriage driver)

Chorley Station Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3 Not Applicable 4

Adlington Station / Village Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3 Not Applicable 4

Buckshaw Parkway / Village Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3 Not Applicable 4

Euxton Station / Village Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3 Not Applicable 4

Croston Station / Village Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3 Not Applicable 4

Chorley Hospital Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3 Not Applicable 4

Eccleston Village Yes 1 No 2 Don’t know 3 Not Applicable 4

If No, why  not?

5 FARES

5a Which of the following statements do you agree with:  (Please tick ONE only)

Hackney carriage fares are too high 1 Hackney carriage fares are about right 3

Hackney carriage fares are too low 2 None of the above/ no opinion 4

5b How often do you think the hackney carriage fare tariff should be increased?

Annually 1 Every 2 years 2 In line with fuel prices 3 Other (please state) 4

6 VEHICLES

6a The current hackney carriage licence conditions requires licensed vehicles to pass a 6 monthly mechanical test set by the Council.
There are no vehicle age limits. Do you consider this to be:

Satisfactory 1 Unsatisfactory 2

If Unsatisfactory, please provide your reasons in the box below

6b The current private hire licence conditions requires licensed vehicles to pass a 6 monthly mechanical test set by the Council.
There are no vehicle age limits. Do you consider this to be:

Satisfactory 1 Unsatisfactory 2

If Unsatisfactory, please provide your reasons in the box below

Do you believe there is sufficient rank space available for hackneys to use in Chorley Borough? (Please choose ONE only)

Are there any ranks in Chorley Borough that you consider should be longer / have more spaces? (Please tick ONE only)

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 88



7 TRAINING

7a Before being granted a driving licence, all new applicants are required to pass the Driving Standards Agency practical test. If 
the application is for a wheelchair accessible vehicle applicants are required to pass the DSA enhanced test.
Do you consider this to be:

Satisfactory 1 Unsatisfactory 2

If Unsatisfactory, please provide your reasons in the box below

8 TAXI MARKET IN CHORLEY BOROUGH

8a

(Please tick ONE per area only)
Yes, there Yes, there are No, not during 
are too many generally sufficient all periods of the day Don't Know

Chorley Centre 1 2 3 4

Borough (outer areas) 1 2 3 4

8b If no, when are more  hackney carriages required? (Please tick one)

During the daytime 1 During the evening / night 2 All day and night 3

8c What size hackney carriage fleet do you consider Chorley Borough should have? There are currently 36. 

 hackney carriages

8d

market forces to determine the number of hackney carriages?

Yes 1 No 2 No Opinion 3

8e Some of Chorley Borough Council's neighbouring authorities have chosen to remove the numerical limit on the number of 
hackney vehicle licences. To what extent do you believe this has impacted on the hackney carriage market in Chorley?

If negative or very negative please provide the reasons you believe this is the case in the box below

8f

Increase No effect Decrease
Traffic congestion 1 2 3

Fares 1 2 3

Passenger Waiting time at hackney ranks 1 2 3

Passenger waiting time when flagging hackneys 1 2 3

Passenger waiting time when pre booked by telephone 1 2 3

Hackney Vehicle Quality 1 2 3

Private Hire Vehicle Quality 1 2 3

Effectiveness of Enforcement 1 2 3

Illegal plying for hire - private hire 1 2 3

Illegal plying for hire -unlicensed vehicles 1 2 3

Over ranking 1 2 3

Customer satisfaction 1 2 3

Do you consider there to be sufficient hackney carriages to meet the current level of demand in Chorley Borough?

If Chorley Borough Council removed the limit on the number of hackney carriages, what do you think would happen to each of the 
following in Chorley? (please tick ONE box on each row)

Do you think Chorley Borough Council should remove its numerical limit on the number of hackney vehicle licences and allow 

Very Negative Impact

1 2 3

Very Positive Impact Positive Impact
Neither Positive nor 

Negative
Negative Impact

4 5

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 89



8g

(Circle the number under the response you agree with most)

Please explain your response in the box below (use block capitals)

8h

(Circle the number under the response you agree with most)

Please explain your response in the box below (use block capitals)

8i

(Circle the number under the response you agree with most)

Please explain your response (use block capitals)

8j

(Circle the number under the response you agree with most)

Please explain your response (use block capitals)

8k If the authority removed the numerical limit the effect on me would be (Please tick as appropriate)

I would continue as normal (no change) 1 I would expect to work more hours 2

I would expect to work fewer hours 3 I would acquire a hackney vehicle licence 4

I would acquire more than one hackney vehicle licence 5 I would switch from hackney to private hire 6

I would switch from private hire to hackney 7 I would leave the trade 8

Other (please tick and specify below) 9

5

Disagree

Neither 
agree nor 
disagree Agree

Strongly 
agree

Agree

5

"Removing the limit on the number of hackney carriages in 
Chorley would benefit the public by reducing waiting times at 
ranks"

3

51 2

Please respond to the following statements by indicating the extent to which you agree/disagree, please be as specific as you can, 
continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

Strongly 
agreeAgree

Neither 
agree nor 
disagreeDisagree

Strongly 
disagree

Neither 
agree nor 
disagree Agree

Strongly 
agree

1 2

Please return in the pre-paid envelope by 6th July 2012
Many thanks for your time in completing this questionnaire.  

"There is not enough work to support the current number of 
hackney carriages"

1 2

"I have been affected by vehicles from neighbouring authorities 
working within Chorley Borough" Strongly 

disagree Disagree

Strongly 
disagree

4

3 4

3 4

"There are special circumstances in Chorley that make the 
retention of the numerical limit essential" Strongly 

agree
1 2 3 4 5

Strongly 
disagree Disagree

Neither 
agree nor 
disagree

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 90



�

  
 
 
Halcrow Group Limited is a CH2M HILL company          
   

Halcrow Group Limited  
Arndale House, Otley Road, Headingley, Leeds   
LS6 2UL 
tel 0113 220 8220    fax 0113 274 2924   
halcrow.com  
   

Technical note 

�

�������� 	
������
����������������������� ����� ����������	�
	���
�������� ��
������������������ ���� �������������
���
��� �
��������� !
"�#���
�� � �

�

�

1 Introduction 

��$
%&����%
���
���
���'���
���$������
����������(
�����������(��$��$��
�"��)�%����%�������)��"
�����

������(��)��"�*��$���
���+�,��'
���%��
���$���������
���(���
��
�����"�����)��'��
����
���������
���
���(���)��$��$
%&����%
���
���"
�&��������''��"�����$���
�&��*����
�����-�
��(����
��%��������
��)��%�"����
������
*������������+�

2 Survey Administration 

�$���������(
��%����%�����$����$�
����)�%�"'�������.��������
���+��$����(������������	/
���%������
$
%&����%
���
���
���'���
���$�����'��
����+������
���)��	�.��������
����)��"��(����%�"'������
���
��������-��������
����'������
����)�
������
�+012-�
���'�%
�����'������
���)����$�����'���)�������+�,��
�$�����*���������$
������
������
�����"�����$�����
����"*����)����'��������'�����
�������'�
����"��
���'��������)
��������
��(���
����)��$��.��������+�

3 General Operational Issues 

�$�����'������$
���*�������
�����
�������
�$
%&����%
���
���
���'���
���$������
���*
����
���$�(�����
�
*���3+
�*���(+�

���������� ���� ��!�������"#��"�"����!���������"�

 Frequency Percent 

�
%&�����
���
�����
��� 	3� 1�+/�

!���
����������
��� 
0� �1+	�

Total 42 100.0 

,���$�����*���������$
��3�4
3+�25��)��$��	3�$
%&�������'��������(����
����'���
���$����%
���������+�

6��$���
����(����
�&���$�(�������$���$
���*�����������������$���
�����
�������$������6�����$+��$��
������������
*���3+	�*���(��$�(�)����$��$
%&����%
���
�����
��-�
�"����
�$
�)�4�7+/25�$
��*�������������
)���*��(����89
����
��+��)��$��'���
���$�������'���������$��"
:������48
+	25�$
��*�����������������$��
��
���)��������
����
��+��

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 91



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���	��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

���������� $�%��%������&���
����'&�������&��	
�����������(
�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade Years 

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

�9	� 	� /+7� 
� 1+8�

391� �� 
7+�� 3� 
8+7�

89
�� 

� �7+/� 3� 
8+7�



9
1� 
� �+3� 1� 	7+/�


89	�� 
� �+3� 
� 1+8�

�����	�� �� 
7+�� 1� 	7+/�

Total 23 100.0 18 100.0 

�

4 Driving 

���'��������(����
�&���($
����'���)���$�%����$���������"����)��.������+��$����������
����$�(������
*���
�+
+��

������)��� *�
&������#����&%�����"��������

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

!��'����*�����%
*� 	� 0+1� �� �+��

�
�����%
�� 
1� 7
+�� 
8� /�+	�

#���*�� !��'���%
������
4($���%$
���
%%����*��5�

�� 
0+�� 
� 1+3�

#���*�� !��'���%
������4����
($���%$
���
%%����*��5�

�� �+�� 	� 
�+1�

Total 21 100.0 19 100.0 

���'��������(����
�&����$��
���
�����"*����)�$������$���(��&������
���'�%
��(��&+��$��$
%&����
%
���
�����
�����
�����$���(��&������
���
����1+	8�$�����'���(��&-�($������$��'���
���$������
�����
����
�$���(��&������
���
����3+/��$�����'���(��&+�

���'��������(����
�&��������
���$�(�"
���$������$���(��&���
����))��������"����)��
���������
���'�%
��
(��&+��
*����+	���%�"������$��
���
���$�����(��&�����������$���
���"��'������4�8���=�
/��5�)����
%$�
�
���)��$��(��&+�,��"����*���������$
���$��)�������������*�����'��������)����$����))��������"��'�����������
������%���
��������
���$��)�������$���'��������)���
��
���
���(��&+���$����������"����
����*�����
����(��$�
%
��������������$�����
���������(����'������
���)����$���.�������+����
���
��-�����$�(���$
���$��'���
���$����
��
���(��&�"����$������$
���$��$
%&����%
���
�����
�����������$���
�+�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 92



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���3��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

������)��� �%���(������&���
���"�!�� ���

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Weekday Weekend Weekday Weekend 

#���"�"� 3� 	� 3� 1�

����
���4"�
�5� 1+8
� �+/3� 8+0
� 7+���

#
��"�"� /� /� 
�� 
��

�
*����+3��$�(���$��
���
�����"*����)�$�����(��&�����������$��������� ���$��'������4
/��9�8��5+�
��������$�����$����"��'������*��$�$
%&����%
���
���
���'���
���$������
����(��&���"����$�����
���$��
(��&�����$
����������$��(��&+�

������)��� �%���(���&(
���&���
���"�!�� ���

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Weekday Weekend Weekday Weekend 

#���"�"� 	� 3� �� 	�

����
���4"�
�5� 3+1/� 8+
1� 8+	
� 7+73�

#
��"�"� /� 
	� 
�� 
	�

�
*����+������%
�����$��'��'��������)��$����
���($����*�%��*�����
��
����%��%���+���.�
������)�$
%&����
%
���
������'����������*�%��*�����
��
����%��%���-�($����102��)�'���
���$������
������'��������������+���

������)�)� �������"��"��&�����������&���&���&�+�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

>��� 1� 	1+�� 
�� 1/+/�

?�� 
1� 71+�� 7� �
+	�

Total 20 100.0 17 100.0 

���'��������(����
�&��������
����$����"*����)���"����$���%
����($���%$
���*�����'
������������
�
(��&���*
���-��
*����+1��$�(���$���������+�������$����.�
������477+/25��)�'���
���$�������'����������
����
�$
���$���������%
����($���%$
���*�����'
������������%�"'
����������(���$�����488+725��)�$
%&����
%
���
������'�������+��

�

�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 93



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
������)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

������)�,� -��.�������������"#�������!
����
�&��������#�""��(��"�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

?����� 
�� 88+7� 
�� 77+/�


����1� 1� 	3+/� �� 		+	�

8����
�� �� �+�� �� �+��



����	�� 	� 0+1� �� �+��

#�����$
��	�� �� �+�� �� �+��

Total 21 100.0 18 100.0 

 

5 Safety and Security 

���'��������(����
�&���($��$����$���$
��*����
��
%&���*��
�'
������������$���
�����
�+��
*���1+
����
����
�$���������+�

������,��� -��.�������������� "����#�""��(��"�!&�
&���
����"�������/����&#�����"#��"�"0�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

!$���%
����
��
%&��� �� 
7+�� 3� 
1+/�

@��*
����
��
%&��� 
7� 73+0� 
	� 83+	�

?���
��
%&��� 8� 	8+
� 8� 3
+8�

��"��
7+�2��)��$��$
%&����%
���
�����
���
���
1+/2��)��$��'���
���$������
���$
���*����'$���%
����

��
%&���(��$����$���
����(�����"���$�-�(��$�73+02�
���83+	2����'�%�������*��������*
����
��
%&��+���"��
	8+
2��)��$��$
%&����%
���
�����
���
���3
+82��)��$��'���
���$������
���$
�������*����
��
%&�������$���
���
�(�����"���$�+�

�$����
���(����
�&����)��$���)�����
)��($�����(��&����
��
��
��������������$������6�����$-��$�����������)�
($�%$�
����$�(��*���(�����
*���1+	+�

������,��� ������������"����!
&�"��!�� &�(��"�����'&���&%���&��	
�����������(
+�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

>��-�
����)��$����"�� �� �+�� �� 	
+
�

��"���)��$����"�� 	
� 01+1� 
1� 7/+0�

?�����)��$����"�� 
� �+1� �� �+��

Total 22 100.0 19 100.0 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 94



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���1��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

�$��"
:�������)�$
%&����%
���
���
���'���
���$�������'��������)�����
)��"�����)��$����"�-�401+12�
���
7/+025+�?��$
%&�������'��������)�����
)��
����)��$����"��
���
�$
%&�������'���������������)�����
)��
����)�
�$����"�+���

�$�������'��������($��)�������
)��(��&��������$������6�����$�(�����$���
�&���($����$���)�������
)�+�
�$����������
������������*���(�����
*���1+3+���)��$�����$
������)�������
)��(��&��������$�����-�
/+	2��)��$��
$
%&����%
���
������'��������
���	8+32��)�'���
���$�������'����������
�����$
���$���)�������
)��($�����
(��&����
�����$������$������6�����$+���"��	7+32��)�$
%&����%
���
������'��������
���	8+32��)��$��
'���
���$�������'��������)�������
)��(��&�������%���
���
��
���)��$�����+��$��
��
�����������
��*�����
���
)��(
���$����(��%�����+��

������,��� 1
�����������������"����!�� &�(�&��	
�����������(
+�/����&#�����"#��"�"0�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

�
���"�� �� �+�� �� �+��

?��$����"�� �� 
/+	� 1� 	8+3�

,��%���
���
��
�� 8� 	7+3� 1� 	8+3�

 

6 Ranks 

#�"*�����)�*��$���
����(����
�&���($��$����$���*��������$���������))�%������
�&��'
%������$�����+����
�$�(������
*���8+
-�
�"�����(���$�����483+825��)��$��$
%&����%
���
���
���'���
���$������
���483+	25�����
����)�����$����(
�������$��
�&��'
%������$������6�����$+��

������2��� ����&�&������� �"#�����%�&����������
�� ���"�&��	
�����������(
+�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

>��� /� 38+�� 7� 38+/�

?�� 
�� 83+8� 
	� 83+	�

Total 22 100.0 19 100.0 

�
*���8+	��$�(���$
��	
+72��)��$��$
%&����%
���
�����
������'��������
���3/+02��)��$��'���
���$������
���
���'����������
�����$
���$����
���
��
������$��*�����$�($�����$�����$�����*����(�$
%&����%
���
���
�
�&�+��$����
���(����
�&���($��$����$����(����
���
��
��($����
���(��
�&��$�����*����%
���+��$��"����
)��.����������������(
���$�������
��(
����
����+���$�����������������%�����;��$��%$�������-�#
�&���
������-�6
��$
(�A
��-��$���������'��
�-�������������������
��������
��������$����(��������+�

�

�

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 95



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���8��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

������2��� �����
������������"�!
�����
����"
����������!�
�� ������� "+�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

>��� 1� 	
+7� 7� 3/+0�

?�� 
/� 7/+3� 

� 8
+
�

Total 23 100.0 18 100.0 

���'��������(����
����
�&����)�
�������������
�&���$�����*����������+���"��8/2��)��$��$
%&����%
���
���
��
���)�����$���(
����%���
��-�%�"'
�������:������������2��)��$��'���
���$������
��+����$��"
:�������)�
���'����������
�����$�����$���������
�&������������������4
/5-�	����'����������
�����$���
�����
������
�&�

���
���$����$��#
�&�����������
�&+���

������2��� �����
����������� "�!
&�
�"
���������'������+�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

>��� 
1� 8/+	� 7� 3/+0�

?�� 7� 3
+/� 

� 8
+
�

Total 22 100.0 18 100.0 

���'��������(����
�&����)��$����(
��
��
�&�
��
���"*����)���%
������(������$���������+��$����������)����$��
$
%&�������'��������
����$�(������
*���8+�+�4!���
���$�������'������
���������%������$����
���
�&�������
���������
������'���
���$���-��$���$�
''����"
�����3�2��)�'���
���$�������'����������
�����$���(���������
�
�&������
%$��)��$����%
�����+5��,)����'����������
�����$���(��������������
�&������$��������������%
������
�$���(����
�&�������'�%�)��($�����+���
�����%�������%�����B��
%&��)�(��&-������������
���'���
���$����
(��&+�

������2�)� 1����������"����� "�&���
�"�������&��"+�/3�� ���"0�

 Yes  No Don’t Know Not 
Applicable 

�$��������
����� 
/� 
� 3� 
�

������������
����� �@���
��� 
� 
�� �� 
�

6�%&�$
(���
����� �@���
��� 
� 
�� �� 
�

C��������
����� �@���
��� 
� 
�� �� 
�

����������
����� �@���
��� �� 

� 3� 
�

�$���������'��
�� 	� 
�� 3� 
�

C%%�������@���
��� 
� 
�� 3� 
�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 96



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���7��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

 

7 Fares 

#�"*�����)�*��$���
����(����
�&���)����$�����'����������
�������$��%��������������)�$
%&����%
���
���
)
���+��
*���7+
�����%
�����$�����'�����+��$��"
:�������)�$
%&����%
���
������'��������401+725�%����������
$
%&����%
���
���)
�������*��D
*�������$�E+��)��$��'���
���$�������'�������-���"���	+
2�*��������$���
���
������(�(��$�	8+32�*����������$���
���D
*�������$�E+��

���'��������(�����$���
�&���($����$����$���$���$��)
����
��))��$�����*����%��
���+��$����������
���
�$�(������
*���7+	+��$��������������%
����$��"
:�������)��$��'���
���$������
���*�������)
�����$�����*��
��%��
������������(��$�)����'��%��+�F$�����$��$
%&����%
���
�����
���(�����'����(��$��3+12�*���������)
����
�$�����*����%��
����
���
����
����3+12��������(����
��+�

������4��� 5#&�&��"������&�(����
�� ��������&�(������"�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

����$��$� �� �+�� 	� 
�+1�

������(� �� �+�� /� �	+
�

�*�������$�� 		� 01+7� 1� 	8+3�

?��� ����'������ 
� �+3� �� 	
+
�

Total 23 100.0 19 100.0 

�

������4��� 5#&�&��"������&�(������������&���&�����"��

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade Years 

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

����
���� 
�� �3+1� �� 		+	�

C�����	���
��� 
�� �3+1� 3� 
8+7�

,�������(��$�)����'��%��� 3� 
3� 

� 8
+
�

��$��� �� �+�� �� �+��

Total 23 100.0 18 100.0 

 

8 Vehicle Conditions 

�$����
���(����
�&����$�����'����������$��%�������$
%&����%
���
���
���'���
���$������$�%�����������
%���������+���$��%�������$
%&����%
���
���
���'���
���$����%������������.�������%��������$�%�������'
���
�8�
"���$���"�%$
��%
�����������*���$������%���
����$����
��������$�%���
�����"���+����'��������(����
�&����)�
�$���(
���
���)
%�����������
���)
%�����)���$
%&����%
���
����
���'���
���$������$�%���+��$����������
���
�$�(������
*����/+
�
���/+	+����

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 97



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���/��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

������6��� 3�� ��������&�(��%�
&��������&�&��"�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

�
���)
%����� 		� 01+7� 
/� 0�+7�

<��
���)
%����� 
� �+3� 
� 1+3�

Total 23 100.0 19 100.0 

�

G��������$
%&����%
���
���
�������'���
���$�������'�������)�����$��$
%&����%
���
���%����������(����
���
���)
%����+��$��%�""�����'����������
�����$
���$�����$�����*��
��
�����"���)���$
%&����%
���
���
��$�%����(��$��������'������������������������
��+��F$���%������������$��'���
���$������$�%���%���������-�
�$�������'��������*���������$���(�������
���)
%����+����""�����
�
�����%�������$�������)���
��
�����"���
(��$�������
���*��������������+���)���$���%�""����(
���$
���)�*�
�����(�%
���
�����%�������$��#���������
������������������"���$��)����$��)������(����
����������:����)���+��

������6��� ��&%����
&���%�
&��������&�&��"�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

�
���)
%����� 
7� 0�+�� 
7� /0+1�

<��
���)
%����� 
� 1+8� 	� 
�+1�

Total 18 100.0 19 100.0 

�

9 Training 

6�)����*�������
�����
�����������%��%��
�����(�
''��%
����
�����.���������'
����$������������
��
����
����%��'�
%��%
������+������$
�%�������������.�������)��$��
''��%
�����������������
�($���%$
���
%%����*���
��$�%��+�6��$���
����(����
�&���($��$����$���)������))�%��������������
������(
�����'�
%��*�)����*�����
��
�����
���%��%�+��$����������
����$�(������
*���0+
�
����$�(��$��"
:�������)��$��$
%&����%
���
���
���
'���
���$������
����*��������$����
��������.����������
���)
%����+��

������7��� ��&%������&�&�(���

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

�
���)
%����� 	�� /7+�� 
	� 83+	�

<��
���)
%����� 3� 
3+�� 7� 38+/�

Total 23 100.0 19 100.0 

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 98



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���0��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

�$�������'��������($��)�����$����
������(
�������
���)
%�����"
����$��)����(����%�""����;�

• ��
������������.�����+�

• ,�$
���
���
���'
�����
���
��
���<���������������
����$��������������������
���$���'�
%��%
��
����+�

• ,�$
���
���
��������
�'�
%��%
��������������"��<������������%��%�+�

• ��
��������������)���($���%$
���%����"���-�*�����$��(��������$���
"��
��)���
�%
�+�

• 6������&��(�������������.�����+�

�

10 Taxi Market in Chorley 

#�"*�����)�*��$���
����(����
�&���($��$����$���%���������$����
�����))�%�����$
%&����%
���
�������"����
�$��%��������������)���"
�������$�����-�*��$�����$����(��%������
�������$��������
��
���)��$��*�����$+�
�
*���
�+
�
���
�+	���""
�������$�����'�����+�

����������� ����&�&����
�� ��������&�(�"����������
������������%�������������&��	
��������!��
	�����+��

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

>��-�����"
��� 
	� 1	+	� 8� 3
+8�

>��-���))�%����� /� 3�+/� 3� 
1+/�

?�-������������
���'��������)��$��
�
��

3� 
3+�� 0� �7+��

���E��&��(� �� �+�� 
� 1+3�

Total 23 100.0 19 100.0 

����������� ����&�&����
�� ��������&�(�"����������
������������%�����������������""��
�������(
�
/����������"0+��

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

>��-�����"
��� 7� 38+/� 	� 

+/�

>��-���))�%����� /� �	+
� �� 	3+1�

?�-������������
���'��������)��$��
�
��


� 1+3� 0� 1	+0�

���E��&��(� 3� 
1+/� 	� 

+/�

Total 19 100.0 17 100.0 

�����$
�)��)�$
%&����%
���
������'��������*��������$����
�������"
���$
%&����%
���
��������$��������(��
������-�($���
��
�"����
�$
�)��)�'���
���$�������'��������*��������$����
���������))�%�����$
%&����
%
���
����
�
��
*���
��
�����"����)��
�+��F$���%������������$��������
��
���)��$��*�����$-��$�����������$�(�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 99



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���
���)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

�$
���$��$
%&������
���*���������$����(������))�%������������"
�����$�%����47/+025-�($���������
�$
�)��)�
'���
���$�������'��������*���������$����(����������))�%������������
���'��������)��$���
�+��

�$�������'��������($����������%���������$�������*�������$�$
%&����%
���
����
��%���
�����"���(�����$���

�&���
��($�%$�'�������"����$
%&����%
���
����(������.�����+��$�����'������
����$�(������
*���
�+3�

����$�(��$
���$��"
:�������)����'������������$���.��������*���������$
��"����$
%&����%
���
����(����
��.�������������
����
��
������$�+��

����������� 1
������������
�� ��������&�(�"���.�&����&��	
�����+��

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

��������$���
���"�� �� �+�� 	� 	�+��

��������$��������� ���$�� �� �+�� 	� 	�+��

�����
��
������$�� 	� 
��+�� 8� 8�+��

Total 2 100.0 10 100.0 

�������'��������(����
�&��������
���$�(�"
���$
%&����%
���
�����$�����$�����*������$��)���������$��
�$������6�����$+��$����������
������
���������
*���
�+�+���)��$����($�����'�����-�1�2��)��$��$
%&����
%
���
�����
���
���	32��)��$��'���
���$������
���)�����$
���$��$
%&����%
���
���)�������H���$�����*��������$
��
38+��$��
���
�����H���)�$
%&����%
���
���)�����%����������)����$���$������(
��38�)����$��$
%&����%
���
���
��
���%�"'
����(��$��
�4(��$�
�)���$���1���
������������
�� ����"����5�%�����*���$��'���
���$������
��+��

���������)� 5#&�&������&�����
�� ��������&�(��������"&8��&��	
��������

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

<�����38� 0� 1�+�� 3� 	3+
�

38� 8� 33+3� 
� 7+7�

�����38� 3� 
8+7� 0� 80+	�

Total 18 100.0 13 100.0 

�������'��������(����
�&��������
���($��$����$����$���$���$
���$������6�����$�����%����$�������"����
�$����"���%
����"�������$����"*����)�$
%&����%
���
�����$�%���+��$�����'������
������
���������
*���
�+1+�
�$��"
:�������)����'��������)��"��$��$
%&����%
���
�����
���40
+325�)�����$
���$����"���%
����"����$�����
����*����"���������$�����+�,��%����
���83+	2��)��$��'���
���$�������'��������(�����)��$���'�������$����"���
�$�����*����"����+�

�

�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 100



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���

��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

���������,� 5#&�&����������%&�(��
���&�&������
������������
�� �����&�����"���

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

>��� 	� /+7� 
	� 83+	�

?�� 	
� 0
+3� �� 	
+
�

?���'������ �� �+�� 3� 
1+/�

Total 23 100.0 19 100.0 

�

��"���)��$������6�����$�����%��E������$*�������
��$��������$
�����"������$����"���%
����"�������$��
��"*����)�$
%&����%
���
�����$�%�����%��%��+����'��������(����
�&������($
����������$���*��������$���
$
���"'
%��������$��$
%&����%
���
���"
�&�������$�����+��$����������
����$�(������
*���
�+8+��$����������
�$�(��$
���7+/2��)��$��$
%&����%
���
���
���1	+82��)��$��'���
���$�������'��������)�����$��'���%���)�
����$*�������
��$��������$
��$
��
����
����������������
������"'
%������$��$
%&����%
���
���"
�&������
�$�����+�����'��������(����
�&������'��������$����
�����($���$���*���������$����$
��*����
����
�����
�"'
%�+��$��%�""�����������*�����'����������%�����;�

• ,�%��
����%�"'��������$
��%
�����'��%��(
���

• �$����������������������$�(��&-�
��
%&��)��
�&��'
%��
���(��&����"����$�����

• �
�&��)����

• �
"����'�����*����
�������$
���*��������%���

• #������$�%����
���%�"����������$��6�����$�

• �$���
����
&��������(��&�

• #�����$������'�
����
�����.������ ��$�����$���������*��
���"�������$������

�

���������2� $�#���������&(
����&�(����
��&�&�"��&���"&�(�#��&�����

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

@����!��������,"'
%�� 	� /+7� 3� 
1+/�

!��������,"'
%�� �� �+�� 	� 
�+1�

?���$���!������������?��
�����,"'
%�� 
�� �3+1� �� 	
+
�

?��
�����,"'
%�� 7� 3�+�� 7� 38+/�

@����?��
�����,"'
%�� �� 
7+�� 3� 
1+/�

Total 23 100.0 19 100.0 

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 101



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���
	��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

@��(��(��������$��)��"����'�����������
�������$����&�����"'
%�����
���������)�)
%������)��$������
6�����$�����%���(���������"�����$����"������$
%&����%
���
�����%��%��+��$��)��������
�����""
������
*���(�
���'�������������
*���
�+7+�

Traffic Congestion 

,)��$����"���(�������*����"�������"��/
+/2��)��$��$
%&����%
���
�����
���*�������%����������(�����
��%��
��-�($���
��73+72��)��$��'���
���$������
���)�����$
���$����(�����*������))�%�����%�������������
�$�����+�

Fares 

��"��/
+/2��)��$��$
%&����%
���
�����
���
���17+02��)��$��'���
���$������
���)�����$
��
�����"��
���)��$��
��"���%
����"������$
%&����%
���
����(�����$
�������"'
%�����)
���+���

���������4� 5#&�&��"������&�(�����
��&�#���������9��"��&��&�����

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Inc. No 

Effect 

�

Dec. Inc. No 

Effect 

�

Dec. 

��
))�%�%���������� /
+/� 
/+	� �+�� 	
+
� 73+7� 1+3�

I
���� �+�� /
+/� 
/+	� 
�+1� 17+0� 3
+8�

!
��������(
��������"��
��
$
%&�����
�&��

�+/� 78+	� 
0+�� 
�+1� 1+3� /�+	�

!
��������(
��������"��
($���)�
������$
%&�����

1+�� /�+�� 
1+�� 
�+1� 
1+/� 73+7�

!
��������(
��������"��
($���'��9*��&���*��'$����



+
� 88+7� 		+	� 
�+1� 38+/� 1	+8�

�
%&������$�%���.�
����� �+�� 	8+3� 73+7� 	8+3� 83+	� 
�+1�

!���
���$������$�%���.�
����� 1+	� �7+�� �7+�� 38+/� 1	+8� 
�+1�

C))�%����������)���)��%�"���� 1+1� 3/+0� 11+8� 		+	� 8
+
� 
8+7�

,����
��'������)���$����=�
'���
���$����

		+	� 88+7� 

+
� 	
+
� 
1+/� 83+	�

,����
��'������)���$����=�
����%��������$�%����

�7+�� �	+
� 
�+1� 	8+3� 
1+/� 17+0�

������
�&���� /1+7� 0+1� �+/� �	+
� �	+
� 
1+/�

�����"����
���)
%����� 0+1� �	+0� �7+8� 83+	� 
�+1� 	8+3�

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 102



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���
3��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

Passenger Waiting Times 

�$��"
:�������)�$
%&����%
���
�����
������'��������)�����$
���$����"��
���)��$����"�������$����"*����)�
��%��%�������$������(�����$
�������))�%������$��'
��������(
��������"���
���
�&�-�*��)�
����(�����*��
����'$���+�,��%����
����$��"
:�������)�'���
���$�������'��������)����'
��������(
��������"���(���������%��

���
�&�-�*��)�
����(��
���*������'$����*��&���+�

Vehicle Quality 

F$���
�&���
*������$�%���.�
����-��$��$
%&����%
���
�����
���)�����$
���$����"��
���)��$����"���(�����
$
���
����
������"'
%�����.�
������)�$
%&����%
���
��-�*���(����������������$�����'����������$��.�
�����
�)�'���
���$������$�%���+���(����-��$��'���
���$������
���)�����$
����$�%���.�
�����(�����*����
))�%���+�

Effectiveness of Enforcement 

��"��11+82��)��$��$
%&����%
���
�����
���)�����$
���$����"��
���)��$����"�������$����"*����)�$
%&����
��%��%���(�����$
���
����
������"'
%������$���))�%����������)���)��%�"��������$�����+�G����
8+72��)��$��
'���
���$������
���
�������$
���$���(�����*���$��%
��-�($������$��"
:������48
+
25�)�����$
���$����(�����*��
����"'
%�+�

Illegal Plying for Hire 

�$��'���
���$������
������'��������)������"�������$����"���%
����"�������$����"*����)�$
%&������%��%���
(���������%���$��
"������)������
��'������*��'���
���$������$�%����
�������%��������$�%���+�,��%����
���
�$��$
%&����%
���
�����
���)�����$
���$����(�����*������))�%�����'������*��'���
���$������$�%����
���(����
�����������'������*������%��������$�%����(��$��7+�2�*����������$���(�������%��
���
����	+
2�*���������
�$����(�����*������))�%�+��

Over Ranking 

,��(
��)����*���$��$
%&����%
���
�����
����$
��������
�&����(�������%��
���
��
���������)���"�������$��
��"�������$����"*����)�$
%&������%��%��+��$��'���
���$�������'��������(������������(��$��	+
2�*���������
�$���(�������%��
���
����	+
2�*����������$����(�����*������))�%�+��

Customer Satisfaction 

�$��"
:�������)��$��$
%&����%
���
�����
���)�����$
��%����"����
���)
%�����(�������%��
���4�7+825�
��
�
��������)��$����"���*�������"����-�($�����83+	2��)��$��'���
���$������
���)�����$
�����(�������%��
��+�

�������'��������(����
�&����$�������'��������D�$����������������$�(��&������''�����$��%���������"*����)�
$
%&����%
���
���E+��$��������������
*���
�+/��$�(��$
���7+82��)�$
%&����%
���
������'�����������������

��������
�����(��$��$����
��"�����$
���$����������������$�(��&������''�����$��%���������"*����)�
$
%&����%
���
���+�,��%����
���11+12��)��$��'���
���$�������'�����������
���������������������
�����+�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 103



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���
���)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

���������6� 5#&�&������:�
����&"���������(
�!�� ����"�##�����
��������������������
�� ����
����&�(�";+���

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

������������
����� �� 
0+�� 8� 33+3�

���
����� 3� 
�+3� �� 		+	�

?���$���
�����������
����� �� 
0+�� �� 		+	�

������ 	� 0+1� 	� 

+
�

���������
����� /� 3/+
� 	� 

+
�

Total 21 100.0 18 100.0 

��"���)��$��"����%�""������'������
��������(��$��$����
��"������%�����;�

• ��������(
���$������������
�)
���

• #������$�%����(��������%����������
�������

• �$����%�������$
��*
�����))�%�����$����
�������$������

• !��'���%
���
���������
��
���
��
�����"����)��
��

• �$�����������'
%������$���
�&��

�$����(����
����%�""��������
��������(��$��$����
��"����
����$������%�����;�

• �$�������'�������)�(��&������$�����)�����(
������

• ��"��'
���������$
������(
���)���$
%&�����

• !���
���$�������)�����
&��*��&�����'�%&�����'���
���$��$
%&�����
�&��
��'�
&���"����$�(�����$����
�����"
���

• ,)��$��$
%&������������(��������"
&����
���"������$���(���������*���$����

�$����������$���
�&����'��������)��$��)����(������
��"���B�D,�$
���*����
))�%����*����$�%����)��"�
����$*�������
��$��������(��&����(��$����$������6�����$E+��$��������������
*���
�+0��$�(��$
��8
+
2��)�
'���
���$�������'�����������������
���������
�������$
���$���$
���*����
))�%����*����$�%����)��"�
����$*�������
��$��������(��&����(��$����$������6�����$+�G���������
��$����438+�25��)�$
%&����%
���
���
���'��������
�������$���(
���$��%
��+��

�

�

�

�

�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 104



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���
1��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

���������7� 5#&�&������:$�
�%�������������������%�
&���"��������&(
����&�(����
��&�&�"�!�� &�(�
!&�
&��	
�����������(
;�

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

������������
����� �� 
/+	� 1� 	7+/�

���
����� 
� �+1� �� �+��

?���$���
�����������
����� 0� ��+0� 	� 

+
�

������ �� 
/+	� �� 		+	�

���������
����� �� 
/+	� 7� 3/+0�

Total 22 100.0 18 100.0 

�

��"���)��$��"����%�""������'������
��������(��$��$����
��"������%�����;�

• ��������
���%�"�������)��"���$���
��
��
����
&��������)
����

• �
%&�����)��"���$���*�����$��
���(��&��������$������

• !��'���%�"��������$������)���(��&�
���(��%
�E�����'����

• #�������"����*��'�%&�����'�)
��������$���$������
��
+�

• ���%���$��$
%&����%
���
��������%$
�����(�������������
���
���F��
��'�
��������$������

�$����(����
����%�""��������
��������(��$��$����
��"����
����$������%�����;�

• ?�����*����
))�%����*���$���

• ?������'��������$�����������%�"����������$������)���(��&-��$�������E�������$�(��&�)����$������
��������
���
��+�

• @�$�%�����������$*�������
��$��������
�������*�������
))�%������(��&+�

• ?�����$
��
���'��*��"��(��$�6�����$��
����

• ���$���$���$�%������%�����������$���
��
��$
���*�������������$�������$���
���
�(
���������
&����
�%$����%����
%������
����
������'$����*��&���-�����'�����+�

�

�$����������$���
�&����'��������)��$��)����(������
��"���B�D��"�������$����"�������$����"*����)�
$
%&����%
���
��������$������(�����*���)����$��'�*��%�*������%����(
��������"���
���
�&�E+��$�������������
�
*���
�+
���$�(��$
��/
+/2��)�$
%&����%
���
�����������������������
������������
�������$
����"������
�$����"�������$����"*����)�$
%&����%
���
��������$������(���������%���$��'�*��%�(
��������"���
���
�&�-�
%�"'
����(��$�:����
8+72��)�'���
���$�������'�������+�

��"���)��$��"����%�""������'���������
��������(��$��$����
��"������%�����;�

• �
%&�����$
����$��(
��������"������%����"����

• �$�������������
�.������)�%����"���������
��
�(��&����

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 105



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���
8��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

• !
���������$
���$
�����(
��������"�������
���

• ����������"*����)��
��������)��������������

• �$����
��������$��
����

• �
����(
���)���'
���������

������������ 5#&�&������:����%&�(��
���&�&������
������������
�� ��������&�(�"�	
������!�����
�����&���
��#���&����������&�(�!�&�&�(��&��"������� ";+���

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

������������
����� 
3� 10+
� 	� 

+
�

���
����� 1� 		+7� 
� 1+8�

?���$���
�����������
����� �� �+�� 3� 
8+7�

������ �� �+�� 8� 33+3�

���������
����� �� 
/+	� 8� 33+3�

Total 22 100.0 18 100.0 

��""�����
��������(��$��$����
��"������%�����;�

• 38�$
%&�����������������$�
��'�
&���"���

• ,��(�����*���)���%����"����
���$���(
���
��
���
�
'�

• ,��(���������%��(
��������"������(��&�����

• �$�������'��'���������������(�����*���$����($��$
���'
����
����
"�������)�"����������
��)���
��%��%��-�����%����"���+�

�$����������$���
�&����'��������)��$��)����(������
��"���B�D�$����
����'�%�
��%��%�"��
�%�������$������
�$
��"
&���$�������������)��$����"���%
����"����������
�E+��$��������������
*���
�+

��$�(��$
��1�+12��)��$��
$
%&����%
���
�����
���
�����������������
������$
���$����
����'�%�
��%��%�"��
�%�������$�������$
��"
&��
�$�������������)�
���"���%
����"����������
�-�%�"'
����(��$�8+32��)�'���
���$�������'�������+�

������������ 5#&�&������:�
��������"#��&����&����"�����"�&��	
�������
����� ���
��������&�������
��
�����&�����&�&���""���&��;+���

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade  

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

������������
����� 3� 
3+8� 7� �3+/�

���
����� 
� �+1� 	� 
	+1�

?���$���
�����������
����� 8� 	7+3� 8� 37+1�

������ 3� 
3+8� 
� 8+3�

���������
����� 0� ��+0� �� �+��

Total 22 100.0 16 100.0 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 106



��%$��%
�������� � ���1��������	�
	����� � � � !
���
7��)�
7�
!��:�%�;��$������<�"�����"
���������
��*:�%�;���
������������ � �

 

��"���)��$��"����%�""������'������
��������(��$��$����
��"������%����;�

• 6�%
�����$����������"
���"�����
����(�����*�����
��
�����

• �$���������
��$������(�����%���$����%�������(��$��$�'��
���'�*��%���������(��

• #�����
����(�����%
����%����������
���'
�&����'��*��"��

• ?���������&��'��$��������%���������&��.�
������)������%��

��$���%�""��������
������(��$��$����
��"������%������;�

• �$�������������������
���-��$����
���"
���"������
����������"�����$����"���

• F$
���'�%�
��%��%�"��
�%���

• �"
���$
%&����)�������������*���)������'�
����(����������$��'��'����)��$������

• !
������������(�����������������������$��'�*��%����������

�

I��
�����$����
���(����
�&���($
���))�%���$����$���$���)�(�����$
�������$�"��)��$��
��$��������"������$��
��"���%
����"������$
%&����%
���
���+��$�����������$�(������
*���
�+
	�����%
����$
���7+/2��)�$
%&����
%
���
������'������%������$���(�����(��&��������$�����
���8�+02�%�
�"��$���(�������
����$����
��+�
��"��8/+�2��)�'���
���$�������������
����$���(������(��%$�)��"�'���
���$�������$
%&����%
���
��+���$���
%�""�����%�������%�����J,�(�����(
���
�����%����
%%�����������$������
�����
���$����"�K�
���J
���
���
��������������'
��*��������,�(�������
����$����
��K+��

������������ <����������
��������&���
�������&�����&�&��!�"�����%���/����&#�����"#��"�"0���

Hackney Trade Private Hire Trade Effect of removing the limit 

Frequency Percentage Frequency Percentage 

?��%$
���� 8� 	8+
� 8� 3
+8�

F��&�"����$����� 

� �7+/� �� 	
+
�

F��&�)�(���$����� 
� �+3� 3� 
1+/�

�%.�����
�$
%&������$�%���
��%��%��


� �+3� 
�� 1	+8�

�%.�����"�����$
������$
%&����
��$�%�����%��%��

�� �+�� �� 	
+
�

�(��%$�)��"�$
%&�������'���
��� �� �+�� �� �+��

�(��%$�)��"�'���
������$
%&���� �� �+�� 
3� 8/+��

A�
����$����
��� 
�� 8�+0� 
� 1+3�

��$��� 	� /+7� �� �+��

�
�

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4a Minutes of meeting Thursday, 14 June 2012 of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee
	4b Minutes of meeting Wednesday, 8 August 2012 of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee
	5 Hackney Carriage Service - Unmet Demand Survey
	FINAL REPORT2012
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2 final
	Appendix 3 Final


